
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 26 April 2011 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES  
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 31 March (to be 

circulated separately). 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/10/01177 PARK LANE CARAVAN PARK, MEOLS - REMOVAL 
OF CONDITION 4 OF PLANNING APPLICATION APP/90/06186 TO 
ALLOW THE SITE TO OPERATE AS A HOLIDAY PARK ALL YEAR 
ROUND. (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
5. APP/10/01476 PARK LANE CARAVAN PARK, MEOLS - REMOVAL 

OF CONDITION 4 OF PLANNING APPLICATION APP/95/05789 TO 
ALLOW THE SITE TO OPERATE AS A HOLIDAY PARK ALL YEAR 
ROUND. (Pages 7 - 12) 

 
6. APP/10/01532 PINEWOOD, 28 TOWER ROAD NORTH, HESWALL - 

DOUBLE STOREY AND SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION. (Pages 13 - 
18) 

 

Public Document Pack



7. APP/11/00050 GREENBANK, 1A ROWSON STREET, NEW 
BRIGHTON - EXTENSION OF TIME FOR APP/2008/5749 (Pages 19 
- 24) 

 
8. APP/11/00071 17ALBANY ROAD, ROCK FERRY - NEW SHOP 

FRONT , VENTILATION UNIT TO GABLE, INTERNAL ALTERATION 
RETENTION OF SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION (AMENDED 
DESCRIPTION) (Pages 25 - 28) 

 
9. APP/11/00139  7 GRISEDALE ROAD, BROMBOROUGH - CHANGE 

OF USE FOR B1(BUSINESS) B2 (GENERAL INDUSTRY) AND B8 
(STORAGE AND DISTRIBUTION) TO D2 (ASSEMBLY AND 
LEISURE),B1 AND B8 TO USE THE BUILDING AS A CENTRAL 
HEADQUARTERS FOR WIRRAL AND CHESTER TAEKWANDO. 
PRIMARY USE AS A TAEKWANDO CENTRE AND RETAINING 
EXISTING OFFICE ACCOMMODATION AND A SMALL STORAGE 
AREA FOR EQUIPMENT (Pages 29 - 34) 

 
10. APP/11/00283  7-9 ROSE MOUNT, OXTON  - PROPOSED 

REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING RESTAURANT /BAR, WITHIN 
THE REAR COURTYARD AND CHANGE OF APARTMENT WITHIN 
OUTRIGGER TO BECOME PART OF RESTAURANT/BAR AND 
SUPPORTING OFFICE ACCOMMODATION INSTALLATION OF AIR 
CONDITIONING UNITS TO REAR (AMENDED DESCRIPTION) 
(Pages 35 - 40) 

 
11. ANT/11/00286 JUNCTION OF MILL LANE AND ROSTHERNE 

AVENUE POULTON, WALLASEY - INSTALLATION OF 12.5M HIGH 
SHARED VODAFONE AND O2 TELECOMMUNICATIONS STREET 
POLE , HOUSING 6 NO 3G ANTENNAS WITHIN 480MM GRP 
SHROUD, 1NO SHARED RADIO CABINET AND 1NO ELECTRICAL 
METER CABINET (Pages 41 - 44) 

 
12. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE 

REPORT (Pages 45 - 48) 
 
13. DELEGATED DECISIONS (Pages 49 - 60) 
 
14. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



����������	

������
����������	

�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
� ������ ���!� "	!��#��������	���
�
 	����	��� �������������������������������������������������
��	$	����� �� !����!"�#!�$�%�!����!"��������&������#�%�!�����'(	'	�
���%!����!)�

%*��+�%��%!�!����%���+���*!��$�,���������,�����!-�$.�
�$$�������� /��%����#��+%��%$�
�������� ��+���0*���,�
�
�����������

�
�
%���	&���	$!�����'�����������������(��'� ��������)
*��������+,�-'��)*�������.���'�
�
/�(��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
1�����/��%�
0�+*���$�
�!�+%���2!���

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



��%��!"�/�!�!&�#���3 �!�%��#��
�!-�%�,+�$����#���%�!����%��
�
���������"���	�!��
�
���'(	'	�
���4�����+�$���,!-%�!"�#�������������$����$+#����&���$�-+��!"�!���#�������"!��
��� ����%�!##-��%�!��5,�+�%��)��$���4�����!��$�4�

'	�'
((	�
�
���'(�'	6�6��4��*��&��!"�-+��!"�
��$$�%�!����*!��$�,�#�������%!�+%�""')��$����##!  !$�%�!��"!������
,����!##-��%�!��%!���!��$����%!%���!"�7�+%�""�#������+��%�0������/��#*�������������4���"-+�$�4�
�������$�#�+�!��8'���'����6'�'(�'��((�	'���$�+ �++�$�
�
�)

��!�����$���������	��������	��)�����	�������(����
�
0�0�0����1������
�����%%��+�!"��!%�"�#�%�!��)����+��%�%!�%*��!##-����+�!"����&*5!-���&���!���%��+���$���+�%���!%�#��)�+�
$�+���,�$�!�������!�$.������!59�#%�!��)�+���#����$�#�%��&�%*��"!��!)��&�#!�#���+:�
�

.� ;���%���!-+��""�#%+�!��%*���!#��������!� ��%���#�-$��&�%*���<�+%��&���"��+%�-#%-����+�-��5���%!�

#!���)�%*�%*���<�+%��&�%��""�#��%*���##�++��!�$��+��-%%�$���$�%*����*����5���� ��,��##�$��%+.�
�.� 8*��#�������+�%���+�-�$�����&-��%�$=�
7.� 3++-�+���&��$��&�#!  -��%,�#*��&�.�

�
����2 ���1�����
8*�������!� ��%��&��#,�$�$��!%�)�+*�%!�#!  ��%�!��%*�������#�%�!�=�
���+�,+�$�������!� ��%����$��+!�,������#��$�$��!%�)�+*�%!�#!  ��%�!��%*�������#�%�!�=�
8*��1�����/��%��!-�#���!59�#%�$��+�%*���� !����!"�%*����+%��#%�!��#!-�$�&������+��%!���� ����%�
��+�$��%����!##-��%�!��!"�%*��#��������#!�%���,�%!�%*��1�����/��%�+%�%-+�!"�%*�����$.������&��&�%*��
!##-���#,�)!-�$�5��$�""�#-�%�%!� !��%!�.�
�
/�����	�3���	

������
�
0�����4��040� ����� ���1�5�����1��00�
8*�������#�%�!��)�+��� !��$�"�! �$���&�%�!��5,��!-�#���!�������!��%*��&�!-�$+�%*�%�%*��+%�%-+�>-!�
+*!-�$�5�� ���%����$���+��%�)!-�$�5�� !�����+��,�#!�%�!���$���$� !���#!�$-#����%!�#*�#��&�5,�
��+��#%�!�.�
��
1���/2��1���
8*�������#�%�!����!�!+�+�%*���� !����!"�#!�$�%�!����!"�����!��$��������&������#�%�!�����'(	'	�
���
?���������	�
�������������������
������������
�������	�
��������
��������������������������
������
�������������������������������������������@�%!����!)�%*��+�%��%!�!����%���+���*!��$�,���������,����
�!-�$.���
�
�1��1� 0��4�/060 ���0���
8*�����+���&����������+- �%�!���&���+%�$����!� ��%�!"�#����������+����%*��1�����/��%��<#��%����
���,�+��#����#��#- +%��#�+�-�$���%*��%�� +�!"�A;���!��#,�1/�.����!��+�!���+� �$��"!��%!-��+ �
�%%��#%�!�+���$���+�%!��"�#���%��+�+-59�#%�%!�%*��#��%�����!"��!��#,�8�
	�!"�%*���$!�%�$�0������A;�.�
�
�1�0���/��2�2�/1�5��
8*��+�%��#! ���+�+�����+%�5��+*�$�#�����������+�%-�%�$�)�%*���%*��1�����/��%���!�+%���2!�����$���%��
!"�/�!�!&�#���3 �!�%��#�.�
�
�� 1�7�����08��
8*�������#�%�!��)����5��#!�+�$���$�-�$���&-�$�����+�"!��$����!� ��%����%*��1�����%*��/��%�-�$���
�!��#,�1/����$�%*���������%�#��%�����"!��%!-��+ ���$���+�%!������%�$�$����!� ��%����%*��1�����/��%�
8�
	�+�%�!-%����%*��0������A��%��,�;����!� ��%�������			.��������-+%����5���;����!� ��%�����-����
����+�?�		�@���$���1��1�����/��%+�?
((6@����$�%*��)�$���!59�#%���+�!"�"�� �$����+�"�#�%�!�.��8*��
1!!$����#%�#��1-�$��!���������&�"!��8!-��+ �?1�18�@�������+!����������%.�
�
A;���!��#,�1/����$���%�!�����!��#,�1-�$��#����1��5!%*���$�#�%��%*�%��������&���� �++�!��+*!-�$�

Page 2



�!%�5��&���%�$�-���++��%��+�"!������ �%�$��- 5���!"�#�!+��,�$�"���$��-��!+�+..�8*�+��$!��!%���#�-$��
#����������+.�8*-+����,�+��#����#��#- +%��#�+����$�%!�5��$� !�+%��%�$��"�����!�����+�%!�5��9-+%�"��$.���
�
�
A;���!��#,�8�
	����%�����"!��8!-��+ �;����!� ��%����%*��1�����/��%���$�#�%�+�%*�%�%!-��+%��%%��#%�!�+�
��$���+�%!��"�#���%��+�)�%*���%*��1�����/��%�#���5����� �%%�$�)*������!�!+��+�#���5���##!  !$�%�$�
)�%*����<�+%��&�5-��$��&+�!��)!-�$�!%*��)�+�����+�����%*��!�����++�!"�%*��1�����/��%.��!��$��&�%*��
��%-�����$�+#����!"�%*����!�!+����+�����!����%����$�)�����!%�#�-+��-��##��%�5���$�+%-�5��#��%!�
���&*5!-���&���!���%,�!�����$�-+�.�0*����%*��#������+������!%�5-��$��&+��%*���<�+%��&�#������������+�
����+%�5��+*�$�-+����$�%*����)!-�$�5���!�"-%*����*,+�#���� ��#%����+��&�"�! �%*�+���!�!+��.���
�
������-+%����5���;����!� ��%�����-��������+�?�		�@���#!-��&�+��#%���%��+�%*�%�*����%!�$����+�",��-����
�#!�! ��+���$�#������,����� �!�%��%��#!�! �#��!������!��$�$�%*�%�+-#*�$����!� ��%��+��!%�
$�%�� ��%���%!�%*���%%��#%�����++�!"�%*��#!-�%�,+�$����$����+����+�%*��!�����++�!"�%*��1�����/��%.��
�
8*��1!!$����#%�#��1-�$��!���������&�"!��8!-��+ �)�+��-5��+*�$�!��
�%*���,��		����$�#!�%���+���
 !$���!##-���#,�#!�$�%�!��%*�%�#���5���%%�#*�$�%!�#�������+�%�+�%!�������%�%*� �"�! �5�#! ��&�
��� ����%���+�$��#�+�"!��!##-����+.��
�
3%��+�#!�+�$���$�%*�%�%*����#�!"���+-���*�� �%!�%*��1�����/��%���$�%*��������5���%,�!"���%����%����#!�%�!�+�
%!�������%�%*��+�%��#!����%��&���%!���� ����%���+�$��%�����##!  !$�%�!��#���5���##��%�$��+����,�
+��#����#��#- +%��#�+�%!�)�����%�����!����-�$���A;���!��#,�1/�.��8*�������#�%�!���+���+!�#���5���!"�
 ��%��&�%*��#��%�����+�%�!-%�A;���!��#,�8�
	.�
�
���0����0���/���0�1�7�1��20���
�!�$�%�!����!"��������&������#�%�!�����'(	'	�
���+%�%�+:��8*��#������+�?)�%*�%*���<#��%�!��!"�%*��
)��$��B+�#������@�+*�����!%�5��!##-���$��<#��%�$-���&�%*������!$�
+%����#*�%!�7
+%��#%!5�����#*�
,���C �
�
8*�+�#!�$�%�!��)�+����#�$�!��%*�������#�%�!��%!�������%�%*����� ����%�!##-��%�!��!"�%*��#������+�
)*�#*��+�#!�+�$���$�%!�5��#!�%���,�%!�1�����/��%��!��#��+.�
�
8*�������#�%�!��)�+*�+�%!��� !���%*�+�#!�$�%�!�.��8*�+�)!-�$����!)�%*��+�%��%!��� ����!��������,����
�!-�$�)�%*�
�� !�%*�!##-���#,�!"�%*��#������+.���
�
8*�� ����#!�#����)�%*��� !���&�%*��#!�$�%�!���+�%*��#������+�#!-�$�5��!##-���$���� ����%�,.��8*��
�����#��%�*�+��$$��++�$�%*�+�5,���!�!+��&�%*����!##-���#,�#!�$�%�!�+�?�+�+�%�!-%����%*��;D��
�%�%� ��%@:�
�
�@�%*��#������+�����!##-���$�"!��*!��$�,��-��!+��!��,=�
��@�%*��#������+�+*�����!%�5��!##-���$��+������+!�B+�+!����!�� �������#��!"���+�$��#�=�
���@�%*��!)���'!����%!�+�+*���� ���%�������-�4%!4$�%����&�+%���!"�%*���� �+�!"�����!)���+'!##-����+���$�
%*���� ����*! ���$$��++.�
�
8*�� ����#!�#����)�%*�%*�������#�%�!���+�%*�%�%*��#������+�$!��!%�5�#! ����� ����%���+�$��#�+��
)*�#*��+�#!�+�$���$�%!�*������*�� "-��� ��#%�!��%*��#*���#%���!"�%*��1�����/��%���$�!��%*���!#���
*!-+��&�+%!#��!��%*��)�$�����&�����%�!���� +�"!��%*����+%����+�$��!"�%*��/!�!-&*.�
�
���#��%*����"-+���!"������ ����%�!##-��%�!�����
((���%�%*���$9!����&�+�%�����#�+��*�+�� ��&�$�
?���������"����#�����'��7�	'�'
	'�
7���7@�%!�$� !�+%��%��%*��!##-���#,�!"�#������+�#���5��
#!�%�!���$�5,�%*�������#��%B+�+-&&�+%�$�#!�$�%�!�+���%*���%*����� �%��&�%*�� !�%*+�!"�!##-��%�!���)*�#*�
�+��� �%������#!�+�$���%�!��)*���$�%�� ����&�%*�������#�%�!�.��8*���������&�3�+��#%!��%��#!�#�-$�$�
)*��+%��%��+����+!��5�����$���#�++��,�%!�� �!+��!##-���#,�#!�$�%�!�+�!��#������+�%!�������%�%*��
#������+�5�#! ��&���� ����%���+�$��#�+��%*��-+��!"���#!�$�%�!�+����!)��&�

� !�%*�!##-��%�!��"���+�
�+��%����!)+�#������+�%!�5��!##-���$�5,�%*��+� �����+!�+�"!��

� !�%*+�!"�%*��,�����+�%*����+!���!��
 ������+�$��#����+��!�&��+�%*�,�&!��)�,�"!����"!-��)���*!��$�,����$�$!�+��!%��$$��++�%*��#!�#���+�
!"���� ����#�.���
�
8*��+%��$��$�*!��$�,�!##-���#,�#!�$�%�!��$��"%�$�����##!�$��#��)�%*�%*��1!!$����#%�#��1-�$��!��
�������&�"!��8!-��+ ��)*�#*��<���++�,�+%�%�+�%*�%�%*��#������+�!��%*��+�%��+*����!��,�5��-+�$�"!��

Page 3



*!��$�,��-��!+�+���$��!%��+������+!�+� ����!��+!������#��!"���+�$��#�.���-#*���#!�$�%�!��)!-�$�
������%���,���� ����%���+�$��%����-+�.��8*�+�#!�$�%�!��#!-�$�5����"!�#�$�+� ��,�5,���>-����&�%*��
!����%!�+�!"�%*��+�%��%!� ���%������$����!)���+��#%�!�+�!"�����&�+%���!"�!)���+'!##-����+���$�%*����
 �����$$��++�+.�
�
�0����1���/1�����0��
������%�!��$�+%��#�+�$!��!%�����,����%*�+���+%��#����+��!���+�$��%������!���%��+�)����5���""�#%�$�5,�%*��
��!�!+�$�$����!� ��%.�
�
"15"��7���441��1�� 1���1����
8*����!�!+����+�#!�+�$���$��!%�%!�+�&��"�#��%�,���#���+��%*���!�- ��!"�%��""�#�!��%*���-5��#�*�&*)�,.��
8*���������!���&*)�,�3 ���#�%�!�+�����%��&�%!�%*�+���!�!+��.�
�
0�61���0��� ��2���1��91 1�7�1��20��
8*���������!������!� ��%��'�-+%����5���%,��++-�+�����%��&�%!�%*�+����!�!+��+.��
�
"0� �"�1��20��
8*���������!�*���%*�� ���#�%�!�+�����%��&�%!�%*�+������#�%�!�.��
�
���� 2�1���
8*����!�!+����+�#!�+�$���$��##��%�5���-�$���1�����/��%��!��#,�8�
	����%�����"!��8!-��+ �
;����!� ��%����%*��1�����/��%�+�%�!-%����%*��0������A��%��,�;����!� ��%������?�			@�������
�-+%����5���;����!� ��%�����-��������+�?�		�@����1��1�����/��%+�?
((6@���$�8*��1!!$����#%�#��
1-�$��!���������&�"!��8!-��+ �?�		�@.��8*����!�!+����+�#!�+�$���$��!%�%!�*������$�%�� ��%���� ��#%�
!��%*��#*���#%���!"�%*��1�����/��%���!#���*!-+��&�+%!#��!��%*��)�$�����&�����%�!���� +�"!��%*����+%����
+�$��!"�%*��/!�!-&*�+-59�#%�%!�#!�$�%�!�+.�
�
�)

��!�	��/�����	���
�����&���&��$+�%!�%*����$���$-��� ���%+�!"�%*�+������#�%�!��%*��$�#�+�!��%!�&���%��������&���� �++�!��
*�+�5����%����*����&���&��$+�%!�%*���������%��!��#��+���$���!�!+��+����%*��0������A��%��,�
;����!� ��%������?�$!�%�$�E�5�-��,��			@���$������������%� �%������#!�+�$���%�!�+���#�-$��&�
��%�!������$���&�!�����!��#,��$��#�.�3�����#*��&�%*�+�$�#�+�!��%*���!#����������&��-%*!��%,�*�+�
#!�+�$���$�%*��"!��!)��&:4�
�
8*����!�!+����+�#!�+�$���$��##��%�5���-�$����!��#,�1/��F1-�$�����+�"!��;����!� ��%����%*��1�����
/��%�F���$�8�
	����%�����"!��8!-��+ �;����!� ��%����%*��1�����/��%�+�%�!-%����%*��0������A��%��,�
;����!� ��%������?�			@��������-+%����5���;����!� ��%�����-��������+�?�		�@����1��1�����/��%+�
?
((6@���$�8*��1!!$����#%�#��1-�$��!���������&�"!��8!-��+ �?�		�@�5�#�-+������%*�+����%�#-����#�+���
%*����)!-�$�5���!���+-���*�� �%!�%*��#*���#%���!"�%*��1�����/��%���$���%����%����#!�%�!�+�#���5��
������$�%!�������%�%*��!##-����#��!"���� ����%���+�$��%����$����!� ��%.��.�
�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��$$�	(��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

.� 8*�� $����!� ��%� *���5,� ��� �%%�$� +*���� 5�� #!  ��#�$� 5�"!��� %*�� �<����%�!�� !"� %*����

,���+�"�! �%*��$�%��!"�%*�+���� �++�!�.�
�
������!�8!�#! ��,�)�%*���#%�!��(
�?�+�� ��$�$@�!"�%*��8!)����$��!-�%�,��������&��#%�
((	.�

�
�.� ����#������+�+*����5��!##-���$�"!��*!��$�,��-��!+�+�!��,���$��!%��+���,����+!�B+�+!���!��

 �������#��!"���+�$��#��
�
������:�8!�������%�%*����� ����%���+�$��%����-+��!"�%*��-��%+������������)*����
��� ����%���+�$��#�+������!%�+-��!�%�$�5,��������&��!��#,.��

�
7.� 8*��!)���+'!##-����+�!"�%*��+�%��+*���� ���%�������-�4%!4$�%����&�+%���!"�%*���� �+�!"�����

!)���+'!##-����+�!"���$���$-���#������+�!��%*��+�%�����$�!"�%*���� ����*! ���$$��++�+.��

Page 4



8*����&�+%���+*����5�� �$��������5����%��������+!��5���%� �+�"!����+��#%�!��5,�!""�#��+�!"�%*��
�!#����������&��-%*!��%,.�
�
������:�8!�������%���� ����%���+�$��%����-+��!"�%*��-��%+������������)*������� ����%�
��+�$��#�+������!%�+-��!�%�$�5,��������&��!��#��+�

�
�
4)�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
 �����	

�����9!��� �:��.�.�����:�-.�;.�
0<$��!�/���������������������:��.�.����

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	

�
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"���#� $	#��%������ �	���
�
"	����	��� �������������������������������������������������
��	&	�����  ����!�"��"#�$"�%�!�"����"#�����"��%��������&������$�!�"��

���'()'	)��(�!"����"*�!+��,�!��!"�"����!���,���+"��%�-���������-����
�".�%�

�&&�������� /��!����$��,!��!%�
�������� ��,�0+���-�
�
!����������

�
'���	(���	&#�����)�����������������*��)�"��������+
,��������-.�/)��+,�������0���)�
�
1�*��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
�"�,!���1"���
2�����/��!�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



���������$���	�#��
���'()'	)��(��+��&��"#�.,��"#����%�!"�$�����������#"���
�$������,�3�����"��%�	�'	�'
((��
�
���'(�'	)�)��3��+��&��"#�.,��"#�
��%%�!�"����+"��%�-�$�������!"�,!�##'*��%����$$"44"%�!�"��#"������
-����"$$.��!�"��!"���"��%����!"!���"#�5�,!�##�$������,��!�0������/��$+�������������3���#.,�%�3�
�������%�$�,�"��6'���'����)'�'(�'��((�	'���%�,4�,,�%�
�
�
!+

��#�����&���������	��������	��+�����	�������*����
�
2�2!2����3��!���

5���!!��,�"#��"!�#�$�!�"��*����,��!�!"�!+��"$$.����,�"#����&+7".���&���"���!��,���%���,�!���"!�$��*�,�
%�,���-�%�"�������"�%8������"79�$!�"��*�,���$����%�$�!��&�!+��#"��"*��&�$"�$���,:�
�

8� 6+�������$�!�"��*����$+��&��!+����!.���"#�!+���"�!+�0�������".�!�-�����
�8� �.$+���$+��&��,+".�%�"��-�7��,��$!�"��%��!����"��!�$����������"!�!+�!�"#�!+���"$����������,�
58� 6+�,�,�!��*�,���!��!���$�4�4��!�;/.�7"���4�<�,��$��!+��
()	,�#"��,.44���"$$.���$-�"��-8�

=����$��!�-���,���"��,�"��+�,�4"��%�$�",���!"�!+��!����������,�"#����,!�!-����%��+-��
�8� >�4"&���+�$���%���"���!-�!���%,�+�������%�!+",������,�!"�7�$"4������,�"#�%������!�"����%�

7��&+!�
)8� 6+�,����!�"#�!+��2�����/��!��,����$�".,���%��!,�"���3.,��;�8�8��#��!�7�$"4�,���-�����".�%�!�������

����#"����"����*+"�$���"!��##"�%���"����+".,��&<�$���%�,!�"-�"���"#�0�����?,�!���,.��,8��
�
�".�$���"���������@.�,!�%�!+�������$�!�"��7����4"��%�#�"4�%���&�!�"��"��!+��&�".�%,�!+���A�,!��&�
,!�!.,�@."�$���7��4"�����,��-�$"�!�"���%���%��,�4"���$"�%.$����!"�$+�$��&�7-���,��$!�"�8�
�
���!4"���3��!��
6+��>���$!"��"#�6�$+��$��������$�,�;��&+*�-���&�����,<�+�%��"�"79�$!�"��!"�!+����"�",��8�
6+��>���$!"��"#���*�������%��,,�!�����&�4��!�;�����"�4��!�������!+<�+�%��"�"79�$!�"��!"�!+��
��"�",��8�
�
1�����	�5���	

������
�
2�!���6��262�"�����"���3�7���  3��22�
6+�������$�!�"��*�,���4"��%�#�"4�%���&�!�"��7-��".�$���"�������"��!+��&�".�%,�!+��,!�!.,�@."�
,+".�%�7��4���!����%���,��!�*".�%�7��4"�����,��-�$"�!�"���%���%�4"���$"�%.$����!"�$+�$��&�7-�
��,��$!�"�8�
��
3���14��3���
6+�������$�!�"����"�",�,�!+�������!�"��"#�$"�%�!�"����"#�����"��%��������&������$�!�"�����'()'	)��(�
;���������	�
��������
������������������������
�������������������������������
���������������<�
!"����"*�!+��,�!��!"�"����!���,���+"��%�-���������-�����".�%�*�!+����

�4"�!+�"$$.��!�"�8���
�
�3��3�"2��6�1282"�� 2���
6+�����,���&����������,.4�!�"���&���,!�%����"�4��!�"#�$����������,����!+��2�����/��!��A$��!����
���-�,��$����$��$.4,!��$�,�.�%���!+��!��4,�"#�B>���"��$-�2/�8����"��,�"���,�4�%��#"��!".��,4�
�!!��$!�"�,���%���,!"��#�$���!��,�,.79�$!�!"�!+��$��!�����"#��"��$-�6�
	�"#�!+���%"�!�%�0������B>��������
��%���2�8�
�
!3�2���1�!4�4�13�7!�
6+��,�!��$"4���,�,�����,!�7��,+�%�$�����������,�!.�!�%�*�!+���!+��2�����/��!���"�,!���1"�����%���!��
"#�/�"�"&�$���=4�"�!��$�8�
�
��"3�9�����2:��
6+�������$�!�"��*����7��$"�,�%���%�.�%���&.�%�����,�#"��%����"�4��!����!+��2�����!+��/��!�.�%���
�"��$-�2/����%��"��$-�6�
	����!�����#"��6".��,4�>����"�4��!����!+��2�����/��!�,�!�".!����!+��0������
B��!��-�>����"�4��!�������			����%��,,�,,�%��&���,!�������.,!����7���>����"�4��!�����.����
����,�;�		�<���%���2��2�����/��!,�;
(()<����%�!+��*�%���"79�$!���,�"#�#��4�%����,�#�$�!�"�8��6+��
2""%����$!�$��2.�%��"���������&�#"��6".��,4�;2�26�<�������,"��������!8�
B>���"��$-�2/����%���!�"�����"��$-�2.�%��$����2��7"!+���%�$�!��!+�!��������&����4�,,�"��,+".�%�

Page 8



�"!�7��&���!�%�.���,,��!��,�#"������4�!�%��.47���"#�$�",��-�%�#���%��.��",�,88�6+�,��%"��"!���$�.%��
$����������,8�6+.,����-�,��$����$��$.4,!��$�,����%�!"�7��%�4"�,!��!�%��#�����"�����,�!"�7��9.,!�#��%8���
�
�
B>���"��$-�6�
	����!�����#"��6".��,4�>����"�4��!����!+��2�����/��!�,�!,�".!�!".��,!��!!��$!�"�,���%�
��,�!"��#�$���!��,�*�!+���!+��2�����/��!�*����7�����4�!!�%�*�!+���!+��2�����/��!�*+����!+����!.�����%�
,$����"#�!+����"�",����,�����"����!����%�*�����"!�$�.,��.��$$��!�7���%�,!.�7��$��!"����&+7".���&�
��"���!-�"�����%�.,�8�
�
��2����%��"��$-�2/��,�!�".!�!+����!�"������%��"$����"��$-�$"�!�A!���%�7"!+�����&�������-�"#���,�4�����
$"�!��!8���2��,!�!�,�!+�!��������&����4�,,�"��*�����"!�7��&���!�%�.���,,��!��,�#"������4�!�%��.47���"#�
$�",��-�%�#���%��.��",�,8�6+�,����$�.%���&��$.�!.���"��"!+���.,�,�"#����%�*+�$+����,�����!+��
"�����,,�"#�!+��2�����/��!���%�%"��"!�$"�#��$!�*�!+�!+���.��",�,�"#���$�.%��&����%�*�!+����!8��=��!��4,�
"#��"$����"��$-�!+��,�4������$����,������$+"�%���%�!+�����,�!+�����,.4�!�"���&���,!�������"����!��
%����"�4��!����!+��2�����/��!���%�,.$+�%����"�4��!�*�����"!�7������"��%��A$��!�������-�,��$����
$��$.4,!��$�,8��=!��,����,"��7���#"��!+���"$����.!+"��!-�!"����4�!�+"��%�-��$$"44"%�!�"��,.79�$!�!"���
$"�%�!�"����,!��$!��&��!,�.,��!"�+"��%�-�;"��,��,"���<��$$"44"%�!�"��"��-8�
�
������.,!����7���>����"�4��!�����.��������,�;�		�<���$".��&�,��$!���!��,�!+�!�+����!"�%����,�#-��.����
�$"�"4��,���%�$������-�����4�"�!��!��$"�"4�$��"������"��%�%�!+�!�,.$+�%����"�4��!��,��"!�
%�!��4��!���!"�!+���!!��$!�����,,�"#�!+��$".�!�-,�%����%����,����,�!+��"�����,,�"#�!+��2�����/��!8��
�
6+��2""%����$!�$��2.�%��"���������&�#"��6".��,4�*�,��.7��,+�%�"��
�!+���-��		����%�$"�!���,���
4"%���"$$.���$-�$"�%�!�"��!+�!�$���7���!!�$+�%�!"�$�������,�!�,�!"�������!�!+�4�#�"4�7�$"4��&�
���4����!���,�%��$�,�#"��"$$.����,8���
�
=!��,�$"�,�%���%�!+�!�!+����$�"#���,.���+��4�!"�!+��2�����/��!���%�!+��������7���!-�"#���!����!����$"�!�"�,�
!"�������!�!+��,�!��$"����!��&���!"����4����!���,�%��!�����$$"44"%�!�"��$���7���$$��!�%��,����-�
,��$����$��$.4,!��$�,�!"�*�����!�����"����.�%���B>���"��$-�2/�8��6+�������$�!�"���,���,"�$���7���"#�
4��!��&�!+��$��!�����,�!�".!�B>���"��$-�6�
	8�
�
�
���2����2���1�� 2�3�9�3!!42!��
�"�%�!�"����"#��������&������$�!�"�����'()'	)��(�,!�!�,:����������	�
��������
��������������������
����
�������������������������������
�����������������
�
6+�,�$"�%�!�"��*�,����$�%�"��!+�������$�!�"��!"�������!�!+�����4����!�"$$.��!�"��"#�!+��$������,�
*+�$+��,�$"�,�%���%�!"�7��$"�!���-�!"�2�����/��!��"��$��,8�
�
6+�������$�!�"��*�,+�,�!"����-�!+�,�$"�%�!�"��!"����"*�!+��,�!��!"���4����"��������-�����".�%�*�!+�

�
4"�!+�"$$.���$-�"#�!+��$������,8���
�
6+��4����$"�$����*�!+���4"���&�!+��$"�%�!�"���,�!+��$������,�$".�%�7��"$$.���%����4����!�-8��6+��
�����$��!�+�,��%%��,,�%�!+�,�7-���"�",��&�!+����"$$.���$-�$"�%�!�"�,�;�,�,�!�".!����!+��>C��
�!�!�4��!<:�
�
�<�!+��$������,�����"$$.���%�#"��+"��%�-��.��",��"��-D�
��<�!+��$������,�,+�����"!�7��"$$.���%��,������,"�E,�,"����"��4�������$��"#���,�%��$�D�
���<�!+��"*���'"����!"�,�,+����4���!�������.�3!"3%�!����&�,!���"#�!+����4�,�"#�����"*���,'"$$.����,���%�
!+����4����+"4���%%��,,8�
�
6+��4����$"�$����*�!+�!+�������$�!�"���,�!+�!�!+��$������,�%"��"!�7�$"4�����4����!���,�%��$�,��
*+�$+��,�$"�,�%���%�!"�+������+��4#.���4��$!�"��!+��$+���$!���"#�!+��2�����/��!���%�"��!+���"$���
+".,��&�,!"$��"��!+��*�%�����&�����!�"����4,�#"��!+����,!����,�%��"#�!+��/"�".&+8�
�
���$��!+����#.,���"#������4����!�"$$.��!�"�����
((���!�!+���%9"����&�,�!�����$�,��+�,��4��&�%�
;���������#����$�����'��5�	'�'
	'�
5���5<�!"�%�4"�,!��!��!+��"$$.���$-�"#�$������,�$���7��
$"�!�"���%�7-�!+�������$��!E,�,.&&�,!�%�$"�%�!�"�,���!+���!+�����4�!��&�!+��4"�!+,�"#�"$$.��!�"���*+�$+�
�,���4�!������$"�,�%���!�"��*+���%�!��4����&�!+�������$�!�"�8��6+���������&�=�,��$!"��!��$"�$�.%�%�
*+��,!��!��,����,"��7�����%���$�,,��-�!"��4�",��"$$.���$-�$"�%�!�"�,�"��$������,�!"�������!�!+��

Page 9



$������,�7�$"4��&����4����!���,�%��$�,��!+��.,��"#���$"�%�!�"�,����"*��&�

�4"�!+�"$$.��!�"��#���,�
�,��!����"*,�$������,�!"�7��"$$.���%�7-�!+��,�4�����,"�,�#"��

�4"�!+,�"#�!+��-�����,�!+����,"���"��
4������,�%��$����,��"�&��,�!+�-�&"��*�-�#"����#".��*���+"��%�-����%�%"�,��"!��%%��,,�!+��$"�$���,�
"#����4����$�8���
�
�,�,.$+�������,�+����7�������"*�%�*+����!+��,!��%��%�+"��%�-�"$$.���$-�$"�%�!�"���,�%��#!�%����
�$$"�%��$��*�!+�!+��2""%����$!�$��2.�%��"���������&�#"��6".��,4��*+�$+��A���,,�-�,!�!�,�!+�!�!+��
$������,�"��!+��,�!��,+����"��-�7��.,�%�#"��+"��%�-��.��",�,���%��"!��,������,"�,�4����"��,"������$��
"#���,�%��$�8���.$+���$"�%�!�"��*".�%�������!���-����4����!���,�%��!����.,�8��6+�,�$"�%�!�"��$".�%�7��
��#"�$�%�,�4��-�7-���@.����&�!+��"����!"�,�"#�!+��,�!��!"�4���!������%����"*���,��$!�"�,�"#�����&�,!���"#�
"*���,'"$$.����,�*+�$+�%�!���,�!+����4�����%%��,,�,8�
�
!2����3���13!����2!�
������!�"��%�,!��$�,�%"��"!�����-����!+�,���,!��$����,��"���,�%��!������"���!��,�*����7���##�$!�%�7-�!+��
��"�",�%�%����"�4��!8�
�
$37$��9���663��3 �"3���3��!�
6+����"�",����,�$"�,�%���%��"!�!"�,�&��#�$��!�-���$���,��!+���"�.4��"#�!��##�$�"��!+���.7��$�+�&+*�-8��
6+���������"���&+*�-�=4���$�!�"�,�����!��&�!"�!+�,���"�",��8�
�
2�83�� 2���"�!4!��3��;3"3�9�3!!42!�
6+���������"������"�4��!��'�.,!����7���!-��,,.�,�����!��&�!"�!+�,����"�",��,8��
�
$2�"�$�3!!42!�
6+���������"�+���!+��4���$�!�"�,�����!��&�!"�!+�,������$�!�"�8��
�
����"4!3���
6+����"�",����,�$"�,�%���%��$$��!�7���.�%���2�����/��!��"��$-�6�
	����!�����#"��6".��,4�
>����"�4��!����!+��2�����/��!�,�!�".!����!+��0������B��!��-�>����"�4��!������;�			<�������
�.,!����7���>����"�4��!�����.��������,�;�		�<����2��2�����/��!,�;
(()<���%�6+��2""%����$!�$��
2.�%��"���������&�#"��6".��,4�;�		�<8��6+����"�",����,�$"�,�%���%��"!�!"�+������%�!��4��!����4��$!�
"��!+��$+���$!���"#�!+��2�����/��!���"$���+".,��&�,!"$��"��!+��*�%�����&�����!�"����4,�#"��!+����,!����
,�%��"#�!+��/"�".&+�,.79�$!�!"�$"�%�!�"�,8�
�
�
!+

��#�	��1�����	���
�����&���&��%,�!"�!+����%���%.���4���!,�"#�!+�,������$�!�"��!+��%�$�,�"��!"�&���!��������&����4�,,�"��
+�,�7����!����+����&���&��%,�!"�!+���������!��"��$��,���%���"�",��,����!+��0������B��!��-�
>����"�4��!������;�%"�!�%�F�7�.��-��			<���%������������!�4�!������$"�,�%���!�"�,���$�.%��&�
��!�"������%���&�"�����"��$-��%��$�8�=�����$+��&�!+�,�%�$�,�"��!+���"$����������&��.!+"��!-�+�,�
$"�,�%���%�!+��#"��"*��&:3�
�
6+����"�",����,�$"�,�%���%��$$��!�7���.�%����"��$-�2/��G2.�%�����,�#"��>����"�4��!����!+��2�����
/��!G���%�6�
	����!�����#"��6".��,4�>����"�4��!����!+��2�����/��!�,�!�".!����!+��0������B��!��-�
>����"�4��!������;�			<��������.,!����7���>����"�4��!�����.��������,�;�		�<����2��2�����/��!,�
;
(()<���%�6+��2""%����$!�$��2.�%��"���������&�#"��6".��,4�;�		�<8�7�$�.,������!+�,����!�$.����
$�,���!+����*".�%�7���"���,.���+��4�!"�!+��$+���$!���"#�!+��2�����/��!���%���!����!����$"�!�"�,�$���7��
������%�!"�������!�!+��"$$.����$��"#����4����!���,�%��!����%����"�4��!8��8�
�
�
��	

������
1�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

8� 6+�� %����"�4��!� +���7-� ���4�!!�%� ,+���� 7�� $"44��$�%� 7�#"��� !+�� �A����!�"�� "#� !+����

-���,�#�"4�!+��%�!��"#�!+�,����4�,,�"�8�
�
��������6"�$"4��-�*�!+���$!�"��(
�;�,��4��%�%<�"#�!+��6"*����%��".�!�-��������&��$!�

((	8�

Page 10



�
�
�8� ����$������,�,+����7��"$$.���%�#"��+"��%�-��.��",�,�"��-���%��"!��,���-����,"�E,�,"���"��

4�������$��"#���,�%��$��
�
������:�6"�������!�!+�����4����!���,�%��!����.,��"#�!+��.��!,������������*+����
���4����!���,�%��$�,������"!�,.��"�!�%�7-��������&��"��$-8��
�

�
58� 6+��"*���,'"$$.����,�"#�!+��,�!��,+����4���!�������.�3!"3%�!����&�,!���"#�!+����4�,�"#�����

"*���,'"$$.����,�"#���%���%.���$������,�"��!+��,�!�����%�"#�!+����4����+"4���%%��,,�,8��
6+����&�,!���,+����7��4�%��������7����!��������,"��7���!�4�,�#"����,��$!�"��7-�"##�$��,�"#�!+��
�"$����������&��.!+"��!-8�
�
������:�6"�������!����4����!���,�%��!����.,��"#�!+��.��!,������������*+�������4����!�
��,�%��$�,������"!�,.��"�!�%�7-��������&��"��$��,�
�

�
�
6+�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����;#��� 0���0�0�������/��<��
2=&��#�1������������������������/�0����

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	

�
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!������!�"	������
��

#��$����
�

�
%	����	��� ������������������������������������������	�����
��	&	����� ������ !��"��#��� ��$�� !��"�%!� ��� �

�
�&&�������� &����#�'�
�������� &����(#�"�
�
�����������
�

�
'���	$���	&(��� �)�������� ��������*��)�%���������
+��������,-��)���+��� �������)�
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



"�*��	&
������������	����	������&	��������
���)#���"�� ���!�#����#�
*�������+"���

�
��(

�,���� ��%!� ��� �
�
�
���������#���	�(��
�
-�./0	1�,���+!�����2�#� ��$�� !��"�%!� ����#!��#��,������3��
�
-
./-	��,���+!�����2� ��$�� !��"�%!� ����#!� ���#����#��,������3��
�
-	.���1�,���+!�����2�#�!��, !��"� ���%!� ����#����#��+�� �3#!��"�,������3��
�
�
��

��(�����&���������	��������	��������	�������*����
�&���������	����
�� �!���!�+��# ��� ��#"��4�/��!!� ��2���!�2�+#!����5#3���� �!�!�������!� ����!5�#�#�����
#++���#�+���!5�!5�����+��6 �$���#�+���������+�!"�2�����#����$�#����+#!��� 7��!�!5�!�)��2����!��$�
!5� �����!�
���8+!����5# �����+�3����� !��$�!5�2�������$�$����� 9�
�

7� �3���3���)�!��2�!5����!�
�7� ��!��2�+5#�#+!�����!�) ��2� +#��
07� �3����'��$�
:7� ��  ��2���$5!�
/7� �3����)��#�!�
�
�	��������	����
�����;������
�
"�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�%����%�00203���!!2��//�
����+������<�5� ����;� !��!5�#����+#!������!#'����!��2���$#!������ ����!5�$����� �!5#!�
��$5���� �+�� ����!5������ #������$5�����"�#����!��)�!#��!��!5� !�!� +�7�
�
20��"4��2�0�
�)������#� ���� ��)�!!����!5�!5�#���!�����2�!��������� �!��!5� ����3#!��������#!�$������
2�����#������#!�2�� !�2�����#���3��%������� �!��!5� ��$�� !��"��#��%!� ���7��
�
�5� �#����+#!�����# ��2����2��)���#����$���))�!!����&#�+5��!5��	

�!��#�#�!�!5� ��)�  �����2�
#��#�����+��!��#������!7��
�
�5������ #��� �2���%!� ��� �#���#�!�#!��� �!��!5�%� !��$�������$7��5������ #���3�5#�� �!5�
#��#�#�+�#��� +#���2�!5����$��#��������$�!5���$5�!5���!����+!�����2�#�!��, !��"� ���%!� ����
#��� ��$�� !��"�%!� ��� 7�
�
�20�2�%/��1�"/5/%��!/0��
�5������ #��� �2���%!� ��� �!��#��%� !��$�������$��5#3��$��$#���!����

�#�����(

�%!� ��� �
#��#++�!#����������+���7��
�
�2�/��0"��4�40"203��
�5������!"�� �#��!#+5��5�� � !����#���#!�3�"� )#������!������#!����!��!5���$5���� ��!5�5�� �
� ���������"�#�!��� !��"�������2���!��5�� �#!���)������#���#��#�$����$#����#!���)���0�7�
�5������!� �#����#�$���� !"� �#������!� 5#� . �= ��!5"� 5#�� �)��#��2#!�� � �+5�# ����$�
���3�#" �#���$���� �#�#!������ !#�+ 7��
�
�5� �!��! �2��� ���!�+��!#���#�"����!+!��!� ��!5��3���)�!������#22+!�!� ���!5���!5�
+��!��#$��2�!5����!�#���# � �+5�#��������+��!��#��>)���+#!�����!��"�5# ���� ��)�!!��# ��#�!��2�!5�
#����+#!���7��5�����!����!�2� �/�!� �!�����)�3��#���#�)!5��� !#!)�!��2����' ���������!��

Page 14



���!+!�!�����! ��2�!5� �!5#!�#��!�����!#���7�
�
��%2�6���0�/7��
����� #� �2���5�� �%!� ��� ����������)�!!�� ��8+!�!��#���!5�2�������$�+��!��#����$�+�)�����
��!59�
�
?�@�!5� +#���2�!5�%!� �������$�#�������#!�!��!5� �=��2�!5����!����!���)��#!��$�!5�%� !��$�
�������$�#�����!� ��%!� �3�# �!��������$5�����"���#�!�+��#���$#������$�5#��!��!5�22+!������$5!�
!��#���!5���!���'�2��)���$5���� A�5#��!#������) �#�����!� ��#��#�$��# �!��� ��!���� �$��2�+#�!�
�3����'��$��2���$5������$�� ���!�#�������!"7�
�
?��@�!5�)#!��#� �)#!+5��$����+�)��)�!��$�!5� ��2�!5�%� !��$��������$B�
�
?���@�� �$��2#!�� � �+5�# ����!� �� ��� ��#3 �#������2�2��)�#�������)#!+5��$����+�)��)�!��$�
!5� ��2�!5�%� !��$��������$B�
�
?�3@����)�������� ��2�� ������$�� !��+!��!��!5��#���2�!5�������$�#�����!����8+!��$�#��3�!5�
���$�������++��"��$�!5�2�������!5��2�!5����2B�
�
?3@�2�#!����2 ����$�� !��+!��!��!5��#����� ����2�!5�������$�#������"�#++�!#������ ��$�� !��"�
%!� ��� B�
�
?3�@��5��!5��#��%!� ����� � ��$�� !��"����!5��#�!"������#�"�#���!5�%� !��$�������$� )�,
�!#+5���!5������ ��%!� �������8+! �#�)#%�)�)��2�07	�)!� �2��)�!5�)#���2#+��2�!5�
%� !��$�5��  B�
�
?3��@��5��!5��#��%!� ����� �!��� !��"�#���!5�%� !��$�5�� � )�,�!#+5���!5������ ��
%!� ����� � !��#+'�#!��# !��7/�)!� �2��)�!5��#�!"������#�"B�
�
?3���@�!��#3����!5�22+!��2�C!��#+��$6���5��!��� !��"� ���%!� ��� �#��#����!��!5� �� ��2� )�,
�!#+5��5��  ��2� �)��#�� !"����!5�#�+�� � !�!��������$�����#���$�������3���!5�2�� !�2������2�#�!���
 !��"� ���%!� ���� 5������� !��#+'�#!��# !�
7/�)!� �2��)�!5�+�))��������#�"B����#!��# !�

7	�)!��2��)�!5�2���!��3#!����#���
7	�)!��2��)�!5�+�))��������#�"B����#!��# !��7	�)!� �
2��)�!5�2���!��3#!���7�
�
���/��0�/��0"��!/02�6�2��4/���
�5������ #��� �#�+�)��!��3�5#����2�!5����$��#��������$��!5�%!� ��� �+5#�$�#���#!�3�"� )#���
5�� ���!��#�5�� �!5#!��2�+! �!5� +#���2�!5���$5������$�5��  7��5�%!� ��� �%!���!5�
5�� ���!�!��!5� ��������#�"7��5��3���)�!��� ���!�8� !�%!���!5�5�� ���!�#�!� �!5�
�3�#����)#$��2�!5�������$�!5���$5�!5���!����+!�����2�)�+',������!�)���+�#����$�!��!5������
2����7��5�)#���%!� ����� �!5�!��, !��"� ���%!� �����5�+5������ �#����#�!�#��"��3�5#�$ �!5�
�����#�"���!5���)�������!5�%!� ����#� �����8+! �2��!5��2���#���#���2��!5���#+'�!5#��!5�
���$��#���������$����7����!5�2���!�?��+�����$�!5��#"@�!5�%!� �������8+! ��7�)�2��!5����!�!��!5�
2���!�#���/7
)�!��!5��#���!5���$!5��2�!5�%!� ����� �
�)�#!�2�� !�2�����!5�%!� ����� � ��$5!�"�
 )#������!5�#���$!5��2�
07�)�?���$� )#����!��!5��#��#�������#"��������!��!5�2���!@7��
�
��!5��$5�!5� +#���2�!5�5�� �#���5����!�#��#� ����!5� �!������+5#�$��!5�#�!�#!��� �#��#�
+�)��!��3�5#����2�!5����$��#��5�� ��5�+5�+�#! �#� �� !#�!�#��������$�3� �#��"�+�#!��$�#����
������$��!5�+5#�$ �#��#++�!#������#��#�#�+�#��� +#��!�) 7��5������ ��������$������
%!��������#�"�!�������#�"���!����!�) ��2�!5�+����!���#����$�����+"�2����!#+5��5��  �!5��� �
���� !��+!�������%!����$�5��  ����!5� ��#"��!5������� ������ ��)!�!5� �#�#!������ !#�+ �
#���!5�!��, !��"� ���%!� ����+�#! �#�2���!�$#���2#!������#����!�!5#!�+#����!5 !#���#�2���!�
%!� ���7�
�
�5�2�����5�� !�!5������ ��������$�� ��#�$���� +#��#�����)��#! �!5����$��#��������$���! �
#��#�#�+�#��� �!��$����!5�%� !��$����!�#��#++�!#���#����2�+!�!5� +#���2���$5������$�
5��  7��5������ ��#�!�#!��� �#��!5�2���#++�!#������!�) ��2���

�#�����(

7�
�
�/����2�0�"2���0�/��
�#��!#������)������� ����+!�"�2#+��$�#+5��!5�� 5�������#!��# !��
�)!� �#�#�!7�&#���5#��!#���

Page 15



���)������� � 5�������#!��# !�
:�)!� �2��)�#�"���#�'�$#��7��5������ ��%!� ��� �+�#!�
#���!���#�������� �!��!5�2���!�#����#���3#!��� ��!5�%� !��$�5�� �� � !��	)�2��)�!5�2���!�#���
�#�������#�"��!��!5� ����2�!5����$#����#!����D�#��"���#���# !�!5������ ���#���3#!����� � !�
#����%�)#!�"��1)�#�#"��!��!5�2���!�!5�%!� ��� �#����+#!���3��:/)�2��)�!5�2���!��2�!5�
5��  ����� �!7��5������ ��+5#�$ �#� ����+���� ��������� ��5�+5�#�� 5����# �2�%��#���
�� +����!5�%!� ��� �����$�!5�5�� ����#$#�� !�!5��#�!"������#�� �!5�2���#�"� ��������� �
������5#3�!����2�%��#����� +��� ��# �!�����+�!5�2���$��2��3����'��$�!��!5�#�8�����$�
�����!� 7���5�����+���+�� ��� �!5#!�!5��#������  � ��2���  ��2���$5!7�
�
#23#��6���112��2!�%2���2�0��
�5��#�������$5�#"�>)���+#!��� ���#!��$�!��!5� ������ #�7�
�
/052�0!/0��%��4���20�82%2�6�2��4/��
�5��#�������3����)�!#�.�� !#��#����!"��  � ���#!��$�!��!5 ������ #� 7��
�
��0�%4�2�0���
�5������ ��������$�� ��#�$���� +#��#�����)��#! �!5����$��#��������$��5��3���! �#��#�#�+�
#��� �!��$����!5�%� !��$����!�#��#++�!#���#����2�+!�!5� +#���2���$5������$�5��  7��5�
����� ��#�!�#!��� �#��!5�2���#++�!#������!�) ��2���

�#�����(

7�
�
��

��(�	��"�����	���
�#3��$��$#�� �!��!5�����3���#��)��! ��2�!5� �#����+#!����!5��+� ����!��$�#�!���#����$���)�  ����
5# ����!#'��5#3��$��$#�� �!��!5���3#�!�����+� �#�������� #� ����!5�����#��*��!#�"�
�3���)�!���#��?����!��E���#�"��			@�#���#�����3#�!�)#!��#��+�� ���#!��� ���+�����$�
�#!���#��#����$���#������+"�#�3�+7�>���#+5��$�!5� ��+� ����!5���+#����#����$���!5���!"�5# �
+�� �����!5�2�������$9,�
�
�5��3�#����3���)�!�+�#! �#�3� �#��"�#++�!#�������� #�7��5�2���!5�%!� ��� �#���
#�!�#!��� �#��#++�!#����5#3��$��$#���!������#�A �*�������+"���

�#�����(

7�
�
�
�
��	

������
"�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�


7� �5� �3���)�!� 5��"� ��)�!!��  5#��� �� +�))�+�� �2��� !5� %���#!���� �2� !5��
"#� �2��)�!5��#!��2�!5� ���)�  ���7�
�
�����������+�)��"���!5��+!����-
�?# �#)���@��2�!5������#�������!�"���#����$��+!�

--	7�
�

�
�7� F2���#�"�+�� !��+!����+�))�+ �� #)�� ��2� !5�)#!��#� � !����� �� ���!5�%!��#��

+�� !��+!�����2�!5� ��3���)�!� 5#����� ��)�!!��!��#���#����3��������!��$��"�!5���+#��
��#����$���!5���!"7��5�#����3��)#!��#� �  5#��� !5����� �� ��� !5� +�� !��+!�����2� !5�
�3���)�!7�
�
������9����� ���#� #!� 2#+!��"�#��#�#�+�!��!5��3���)�!����!5���!� ! ��2�3� �#��
#)��!"�#���!��+�)��"���!5�����+"���:��2�!5�����#��*��!#�"��3���)�!���#�7�
�

�
07� �5������� �!��!5�2�� !�2����� ����3#!��� ��2�!5�5��"�#����3��%!� ��� �2#+��$�

 ��!5�# !�#������!5�� !� 5#�����2�%��#����� +���"�$�#=��#����!#����# � �+5�
!5�#2!�7�
�
��������>��!5���!� ! ��2�� ���!�#��#)��!"�5#3��$��$#���!����:��2�!5�#���!������#��
*��7�

�

Page 16



:7� F2���!5��3���)�!� � �+�))�+��� !5�)# �� �+��!#�������!5�#����3��)!5���
 !#!)�!� 5#������)��)�!�����2����!5���$5��!�!5�+�� !��+!�����5# 7�
�
������9������3�!��#)#$�!��!� ����!5���!� ! ��2�!5�3� �#��#)��!"��2�!5�#�#�#���
!��+�)��"���!5�����+"�(�1��2�!5�����#��*��!#�"��3���)�!���#�7�
�

�
/7� �5��3���)�!�5��"�#����3�� 5#�����+#�������!����#++���#�+���!5�!5��!#�� �

 5�������!5���#�? @��+�3���"�!5���+#����#����$���!5���!"����0
.	0.�	

7�
�
��������E���!5�#3���#�+��2�����!�
�

�
�
1��� ���0	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����8(��� �-������������9���9�
/:&��(�"���������������������;���������
�

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	

�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

������ ���!�
��

��"�#�����	��
�

�
 	����	��� ���������
������������������������������������
���
��	$	����� � !�"�#�#$�!�%�������&�!�#�$#���''(�		)(�*�+�
�$$�������� �����#��&�!#�"�
�������� �(��
�
�����������
�

�
%���	"���	$!�����&�����������������'��&� ��������(
)��������*+�,&��()�������-���&�
�
.�'��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
'��%����,���"�-�!���������
�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 19



���������/���	�!��
�
�''(	�(	��.��/�0�%#��!�#�#$�� �"!�1��2��-�1��-�1���1���-����&!�#�#$�*�$��!"�����$#2�/"!#��,�
�2��-�1�3�����#4�-�
�
�''(	)(	�*�+�/����&!�#�#$���$#2�/"!#��,��2��-�1�&#!���1�
	�$��!"�/�����#4�-�
�
�(

��!�����$���������	��������	��(�����	�������'����
�
0�0�0����1�����
��"�!��#!�&��5�"�-�"���,�-6���!#!���#$�
+���!!��"�#$�#!�$�&�!�#�7�4������"�!�!#���#���!��"���!7��
����6��!�!7��!�%��#$�5��!�1�!7�"����#�!�#�#�8�&!�#"�7�4��������&��4�-6��
�7����5����17!#�'��!��"7����-4�"#�,��2�/�#%%�!!�����92�"!�-�!7��"2��#2-�1�"�-"!#��5�����"�
���"��4�-��-�%��!���-��"��!��"���$��!2���#$�!7�"����!�#$���5����17!#�
�
�#2&���#��'��!&7��-�#�8�&!�-�!#�!7�������&�!�#�#�!7��1�#2-"�#$���#4��/-�4��#�%�!�#$�!7��"�!���-�
�%��&!�#$�!7��-�4��#�%�!�#�!7����17!��-����4�&,�&2���!�,��8#,�-��,���17�#2��1���#���!��"6��
�7#2�-�'���1��#%%�!!�������#4��!7�������&�!�#����&#-�!�#�!#���/�"!�!���-�%��!���!7��
� �"!�1�"�-"!#��5����!7�!�"2��#2-"�!7��"�!���-���&#-�!�#�#$�-2!,��,�!7�������&�!��!#������!7��
�����&�����#$�5��-"��-��2���"7�"7#2�-����&#"�-���-6�
�
����2 ���1�����
0���&!#��#$���5������-��""�!�:��1�%�!�3��#2"�1�;��4��#%�!���'�#!�&!�#�0�4�"�#<��#�
#�8�&!�#���
0���&!#��#$���&7�&������4�&�"�3����$$�&�:��1�%�!�0�4�"�#<��#�#�8�&!�#�"2�8�&!�!#����"!�!�%�!�
#$�$##!5�,��
�
.�����	�3���	

������
�
0�����4��040� ����� ���1�5�����1��00�
�#2&���#��'��!&7��-�#�8�&!�-�!#�!7�������&�!�#�#�!7��1�#2-"�#$���#4��/-�4��#�%�!�#$�!7��"�!���-�
�%��&!�#$�!7��-�4��#�%�!�#�!7����17!��-����4�&,�&2���!�,��8#,�-��,���17�#2��1���#���!��"6��
�7#2�-�'���1��#%%�!!�������#4��!7�������&�!�#����&#-�!�#�!#���/�"!�!���-�%��!���!7��
� �"!�1�"�-"!#��5����!7�!�"2��#2-"�!7��"�!���-���&#-�!�#�#$�-2!,��,�!7�������&�!��!#������!7��
�����&�����#$�5��-"��-��2���"7�"7#2�-����&#"�-���-6�
�
1���.2��1���
�7�������&�!�#���#�#"�"���� !�"�#�#$�!�%��$#��!7���%���%�!�!�#�#$�����#4�-�����1�
�����&�!�#��''(	)(	�*�+�$#��!7�����&!�#�#$�
	#6�$��!"�����$#2��"!#��,���#&�6�
�
�1��1� 0��4�.060 ���0���
�7����#�#"����"��&&��!����������&����6��
�
�1�0���.��2�2�.1�5��
�7��"�!��&#%���"�"���&#������#!�5�!7���"�-"!#��5������#2-�!7������%�!��6���7�����"����2��!#�!7��
#�!7��#2-��,�����2���&������!#�!7��5�"!��-���%� �#$���"�-�!�����-�"%������!����2�!"�5�!7��!7��
�%%�-��!������6���7��&#������#!��"�����#%��!��#&�!�#���#1���82&!�#�#$�!7��7�175�,��-��"�
�#&�!�-�)�%�$�#%������-�!�#����2�2������!��6�
�
�7�������#$�!7��"!���!�"&����$�#!�1�#!#��#5"#��!���!��-����������&#!��"���2%����#$�
�2��-�1"�!7�!���������# �%�!��,�!7����"!#��,"�7�176��7�"��"�!,��&���#$����2",�&��""�$��-��#�-�5�!7����
2��������6��7����7�4��������2%����#$�$��!�-�4��#�%�!"�#�����������$2�!7���!#5��-"���"&��-�
!#5�&�!����-�!7�"��$2�!7����"!����"7�!7��1������7��17!��-�&7���&!���#$�!7�"��#�-6�
�
�� 1�7�����08��
�7��"�!���"��#&�!�-�5�!7��!7��7#2"�1���1����!�#����#��!,�������"��-�!�$��-���!7���#2"�1��!���%�
'#��&,6����
�
��!��%"�#$��'0���-�����!7���%�!,�"�!���"��&&��!�����!#������/2"�-�$#����"�-�!����-�4��#�%�!��!7��
"�!���"�5�!7��5����1�-�"!�&��#$���!��-�!�#���"2�2����&�!����!7����#�#"�-�-�4��#�%�!���#4�-�"�

Page 20



���4�!���%��!,�"��&��!#�!7�������#$�!7���2��-�1��"�5�����"�*�#$$�"!���!������1�"��&�"6��
�
�7��"�!��7�"�"2$$�&��!�"�����!�#�-�"!�&�"�$�#%�!7����17�#2��1���#���!��"�!#�!7��������1�4�1�!7��
-�"!�&��#$�!7����������4�!�#�#$�!7����#�#"�-�$��!"���%��%2%�#$�
�%�$�#%�!7��� �"!�1�-5����1"�#�
���������4�2�6�
�
�7��#2!-##��&#%%2���1��-���������#4�-�"����&&��!�������4���#$�2"������"��&��$#��!7����#�#"�-�
-�4��#�%�!��-����#5"�$#������# �%�!��,�
(.�#$�!7��"�!��!#������!���-��"�2"���������4�!��1��-��
"��&�6��
�
���0����0���.���0�1�7�1��20���
�7��"&������������&���-��%��&!�#���17�#2��1���#���!��"��-�!7��"!���!"&���5��������#4�-�
2-�������1������&�!�#��''(	)(	�*�+6�
�
�7����#�#"�-��2��-�1��57�&7�%��"2��"�����# �%�!��,��)6*%���5�-!7��
)%�����1!7��-�

6��%�!��"�
��7��17!���"��#&�!�-���17!���#1�!7���#2-��,�5�!7��#5"#��!���!��-�:�1�=������6��7�������
���4�!�#�#$�!7����#�#"�-��2��-�1�5�����������# �%�!��,�
��%�!��"���&��$�#%�!7����#���!��"�#$�
���������4�2�6��7��-�"!�&��$�#%�!7����#���!��"��!�!7�������5�����1�!��!7��7��17!��-��"2���
!7�!��!�-#�"�#!�7�4����#4�������1��%��&!�#���17�#2��1���#���!��"6�

�
�#%%�!"�5������&��4�-���1��-�1�!7����!�!�#�#$�!7��"�-"!#��5����!#�!7���#2-��,�#$�!7��"�!�6��
>-���!7������#4�-������&�!�#��!�5�"�#!�&#"�-���-��&�""��,�!#�&#-�!�#�!7����!�!�#�#$�!7��5���6��
�!��"�&#"�-���-�!7��5�����"�����#%��!��-��!!��&!�4��$��!2���#$�!7���������-��!"���!�!�#�5#2�-�
���"��4��!7��&7���&!���#$�!7������6���"�!7��5�����"���$����-�!#��"����1���!���-�#�!7��������!��"�
&#"�-���-����"#�����!#��--���&#-�!�#���92���1�!7����!�!�#�#$�!7��5���6���!��"�#!�5�!7��!7����%�!�
#$�����1�!#��%�#"����&#-�!�#���#�-���!#�&#!�#��!7���������&��#$�!7��"�!����!��%"�#$������1�!7��
"�!��$����#$�5��-"��-��2���"7��-�"2&7���&#-�!�#�5#2�-�#!�����$#�&�����6�
�
�"�#��$$#�-�����7#2"�1�5�"���92���-�#�!7������#4�-������&�!�#��-�!7�������&�!�#��"�� !�!�2!���

��212"!��	

���!��"�&#"�-���-�2���"#�����!#���92�����$$#�-�����7#2"�16�
�
�0����1���.1�����0��
�7����#�#"�-��2��-�1�5���������-�"!�&��#$�����# �%�!��,�
��%�!��"��5�,�$�#%�!7�������5�-#5"�#$�
��#���!��"�#����������4�2�6��7����5�������+�5�-#5"�?!7����#���&7�$�##�@�$�&�1�!7�������#$�!7��
��#���!��"�#����������4�2����&#-�!�#�5�����"2���!7�!�!7��"%����5�-#5"�#�!7�"���������4�!�#�
5�������#�"&2���,�1��=�-6�
�
�7��"!���&�"����#&�!�-�!#�!7�������#$�!7����#�#"�-��2��-�1��5������#8�&!�&�#"���!#�!7����#���!��"�#�
���������4�2��!7��!7��%����2��-�1�7#5�4����!7�"��"�#�,������#5�"�&!�#��-�5����#!��%��&!�
#�!7����17!�#$���17�#2��1���"�-�!"6�
�
�7��#�!7�$�&�1�"�-�����4�!�#�&#!��"�5�-#5"�!#�!7��"�-�����4�!�#�$�&�1�!7���2���&�7#2"���-�!7��
&�������A�!7�"��5�-#5"�����"�!�
	6�%��5�,�$�#%�!7�������"�-�����4�!�#��57��"!�!7�"�-#�"�#!�%��!�
!7����92���%�!�#$�
�%�!7����-�##%"�����"�&#-��,���-�##%"�!#���&7�$��!��-�!7������1�%�!�#$�
!7��"�!����-"��!"��$�!#���$����,�#����"��&!�!#�!7��#�!7���"!�&#���6�
�
/15/��7���441��1�� 1���1����
�7��������#���175�,��%���&�!�#"�����!�1�!#�!7�"���#�#"��6��7��#�"#��!���&&�""�"7����������"!�!�-�
!#�"!�-��-�$##!5�,���4��"6�
�
0�61���0��� ��2���1��#1 1�7�1��20��
�7��������#��4��#%�!��(�2"!�������!,��""2�"�����!�1�!#�!7�"����#�#"��"6��
�
/0� �/�1��20��
�7��������#�7���!7��%���&�!�#"�����!�1�!#�!7�"������&�!�#6��
�
���� 2�1�����
�7����#�#"����"�$#��!7�����5���#$������4�#2"�,�����#4�-�� !�!�����1������&�!�#��-�!7����7�4��
����#�&7�1�"���&��&2%"!�&�"�!7�!�5#2�-�5����!���$2"�1�!7�������&�!�#6���7����#�#"����"�
�&&��!�������!��%"�#$�"&�����-�"�1��-��%��&!�#!#�!7��"2��#2-�1�������!7����#�#"����"�!7���$#���

Page 21



�&&��!�������!��%"�#$��-#�!�-��������>�!��,�0�4��#�%�!�'����#��&��"��������
.��-��'0�6�
�
�(

��!�	��.�����	���
��4�1���1��-"�!#�!7���-�4�-2���%���!"�#$�!7�"������&�!�#�!7��-�&�"�#�!#�1��!�'���1�'��%�""�#�
7�"�����!����7�4�1���1��-"�!#�!7������4�!�'#��&��"��-�'�#�#"��"���!7���������>�!��,�
0�4��#�%�!�'���?�-#�!�-�B���2��,��			@��-���������4�!�%�!������&#"�-���!�#"��&�2-�1�
�!�#����-���1�#����#��&,��-4�&�6������&7�1�!7�"�-�&�"�#�!7���#&���'���1��2!7#��!,�7�"�
&#"�-���-�!7��$#��#5�1</�
�
�7����#�#"����"�$#��!7�����5���#$������4�#2"�,�����#4�-�� !�!�����1������&�!�#��-�!7����7�4��
����#�&7�1�"���&��&2%"!�&�"�!7�!�5#2�-�5����!���$2"�1�!7�������&�!�#6���7����#�#"����"�
�&&��!�������!��%"�#$�"&�����-�"�1��-��%��&!�#!#�!7��"2��#2-�1�������!7����#�#"����"�!7���$#���
�&&��!�������!��%"�#$��-#�!�-��������>�!��,�0�4��#�%�!�'����#��&��"��������
.��-��'0�6�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��$$�	'��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�


6� �7�� -�4��#�%�!� 7����,� ���%�!!�-� "7���� ��� &#%%�&�-� ��$#��� !7�� � ����!�#� #$� !7����
,���"�$�#%�!7��-�!��#$�!7�"����%�""�#6�
�
���������#�&#%��,�5�!7���&!�#�+
�?�"��%�-�-@�#$�!7���#5��-��#2!�,�'���1��&!�

++	6�
�

�
�6� ��$#����,�&#"!�2&!�#�&#%%�&�"��"�%���"�#$� !7��%�!�����"� !#����2"�-� ��!7��� !�����

&#"!�2&!�#�#$�!7�"�-�4��#�%�!�"7�������"2�%�!!�-�!#��-�����#4�-���5��!�1��,�!7���#&���
'���1��2!7#��!,6��7������#4�-�%�!�����"� "7���� !7�����2"�-� �� !7�� &#"!�2&!�#�#$� !7��
-�4��#�%�!6�
�
������<��#��"2�����"�!�"$�&!#�,��������&��!#�!7��-�4��#�%�!���!7���!���"!"�#$�4�"2���
�%��!,��-�!#�&#%��,�5�!7�'#��&,�����#$�!7���������>�!��,�0�4��#�%�!�'��6�
�

�
.6� ��$#���$��"!�#&&2��!�#�#$�!7��-�4��#�%�!�7����,����%�!!�-�!7��5�-#5"�!#�!7�������

���4�!�#�$�&�1���"!�"7�������#�"&2���,�1��=�-��-�!#��#���1���-���!���-��"�"2&7�
!7����$!��6�
�
������<���!7���!���"!"�#$����4�&,�7�4�1���1��-"�!#�������C"�>0'�'#��&,����6�
�

�
�6� �7��� �"!�1�4�7�&2�����&&�""�"7�������%�-��2��!#��#&����2!7#��!,�$##!5�,�"!�-��-"�

��$#���!7��$��"!�#&&2��!�#�#$�!7��$��!"�7����,�����#4�-6� �
�
������<���!7���!���"!�#$�7�175�,�"�$�!,�
�

�
�6� �#����!�#$�!7��-�4��#�%�!�"7���������#217!��!#�2"��2!���4�"�����!,�"���,"�#$��6��%�!��"� �

�6��%�!��"�%��"2��-� -#5� ��&7� "�-�� #$� !7�� �&&�""� �-� !7�� ��&�� �-1�� #$� !7�� $##!5�,�
7�4��������#4�-�-�&�����#$�#�"!�2&!�#�!#�4�"�����!,��!�#����#4����7��17!�#$�
�%�!�����#4��
!7�� $##!5�,� ��4��� #$� �#5"#� �!���!6� � �&�� &���!�-�� !7�"�� 4�"�����!,� "���,"� "7���� ���
%��!���-�&�����#$��,�#�"!�2&!�#��-���!���-�$#��!7�����!�-�-��2��#"���!�����!�%�"6�
�
����������!7���!���"!"�#$�7�175�,�"�$�!,�
�

�
�6� �#� ���!� #$� !7�� -�4��#�%�!� "7���� ��� ��#217!� �!#� 2"�� 2!��� "�17!� ���"� %��"2��1� #$� �6��

%�!��"� ��	�%�!��"���#1��#5"#��!���!6��

Page 22



�
����������!7���!���"!"�#$�7�175�,�"�$�!,�
�

�
*6� �#����!� #$� !7�� -�4��#�%�!� "7���� ��� ��#217!� �!#� 2"�� 2!��� "��&�� �-� $�&���!��"� $#�� &,&���

�����1� #$� �� !,����-� �� �� �#&�!�#� ���4�#2"�,� "2�%�!!�-� !#� �-� �1���-� ��5��!�1� �,� !7��
�#&��� '���1� �2!7#��!,� 7�4�� ���� ��#4�-�-� �-� !7�"�� $�&���!��"� "7���� ��� ���%��!�,�
��!���-�!7����$!��6�
�
������<� �� !7�� �!���"!"�#$� 7�175�,�"�$�!,��-� !#��&&#�-�5�!7�'#��&,���
�� �� !7�� �� !7��
�������>�!��,�0�4��#�%�!�'����			��
�

�
�
4(�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
 �����	

�����#!��� ����,�-��������*��+�
09$��!�.��������������������-+��,�-����

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	

�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��������� 	������
��

	�!�"���#�
�

$	����	��� 
�����������������������������������
��	%	����� ��������� ��!"��#�!"��$"��!�%!�"��"��&$'�����!"��!$��$�"��$"��!��$!(�

��"�!"��!�� ���!&����"���)���$���*"�!���!��+$,�!(�(�(��-���"��!.�
�

�%%�������� /�����-�-�%,$!�
�������� /-0��$��1$!-������-�$"����"(�
�
�����������

�
&���	'���	%#�����(�����������������)��(�$���������
*��������+,�-(���*�������.���(�
�
 �)��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
2��,$���)�����(�!"�$�����$��3
4�

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



�
���������/���	�#��
�
556�4	7���$!&��� �%���"����"� ��(�"$8��$�$)�9������#�(�
�
576�4�7����-"��!�� �$��"$��-$���9������#�(�
�
��

��#�����%���������	��������	��������	�������)����
�%���������	����
����"��!�"�-���$��(����$)�(�:�7���""����� �!�"� �-$"��!��$#��'��!���!"�"��������"�����!�"���$��$���!�
$--��($!-����"��"�����%!-��;��&%�($!-���!��%'��-�")� �����$!!�!&�$����-$"��!�<<��"�"���"�,��� ����"�!&�
"���������"�
��'=�-"��!��$��'��!���-��#�(� ��,�>�����-8�����)���,,%!�")�2$�"!�����������"�!&�"���
 ������!&�&��%!(�?�
�

<� "���,$!)���,��$����"$'����,�!"��
�<� ��"�����-"�#����$!!�!&����,�����!�
@<� �$�8�!&����%���
�<� !�����$!(�(��"%�'$!-�� ��,�'%��(�!&����8�
�
��,,�!"����-��#�(� ��,�/����)��(��2���-����&$�(�!&�-�!-��!����"��$!"���-�$��'��$#��%��$!(�"�$  �-�
-�!&��"��!<��
�
��%!-������/�$(�!��$����A%��"�(�"���$����-$"��!�'��"$8�!�"��2�$!!�!&���,,�""���(%��"����$(��$ �")�
$!(��$�8�!&����'��,��"�$"������$�����$��$����%�"�� �"���������$�<��
�
�	��������	����
����-"���� ��$������$!(�����"�/$!$&�,�!"�B��!#���!,�!"$����$�"�?�����'=�-"��!�
�
 �����	�0���	

������
��"��,�!$"��!�� �"����$����-$"��!��$��(� ����(� ��,�2�$!!�!&���,,�""����!�@
�/$�-����	

� ���$�
 ��,$��3�"��1���"<��
�
1���2�"��1"1�$�����$�22324�����3��11��
��%!-������/�$(�!��$����A%��"�(�"���$����-$"��!�'��"$8�!�"��2�$!!�!&���,,�""���(%��"����$(��$ �")�
$!(��$�8�!&����'��,��"�$"������$�����$��$����%�"�� �"���������$�<��
�
32�� 5��3�2�
>���������$����� ���"������-"��!�� �$������ ��!"��#�!"��$"��!6$���-�!(�"��!�!&�%!�"��$!(���"�!"��!�� ���!&���
�"���)���$���*"�!���!�<��
�
�32�3�$1��"� 161$���12��
>���������$����� ���"�����"�!"��!�� �$�"��$"��!��$!(��*"�!���!��"��$!���"$'�����(��
�%��<�>���-�$!&���
$���"���*"�!(6$�"���$!��*��"�!&�-�,,��-�$��'%��(�!&����-�����$--��"$'����!����!-����<�>����*"�!���!��"��
"�����$���$#��'��!�-�!�"�%-"�(C�"���%���� �"������,����� ����
�(����!�"���A%������$!!�!&�-�!��!"�$!(�
���!�"��%'=�-"�"��(�"��,�!$"��!�%!(���"����$����-$"��!<�
�
�3�1��2 ��5�52 324��
>���%!�"����$�(�%'���%!�"�-�,�����!&�� �
4�$!(�
����'$!)���$(��"���%!�"��$���
��  ���-�!���$"�&��%!(�
 �������!�
755����,�����!��$��&�#�!� ���"������,�����"��'��%��(�$���4�%!(���"���D�����$�������(���$�
-�$!&�� ��,��4�"���
�������,�""�(���"��%"���������$!!�!&�-�!��!"<��
�
>���%!�"�������-$"�(��!�$�-��!�����"����"��$--����"��$�����(�!"�$��������")�+!%,'���@
$.�$!(�$�-$��
�$�8�!&�$��$���"��$�!%,'���� �&$�$&����"�����"�������-$"�(���"��!�$����,$���)�����(�!"�$��$��$�'%"�"���
�,,�(�$"���"���"��-�!�����,�*�(��"�����$���!��&�'�%��!&��
�%����$�������$��$�����-���"$"��!�������"�<��
�
��$3�7���2�18��
>���������$����� ���$�"��$"��!��$!(��*"�!���!��"��$!���"$'�����(�'%��!����%�����"��!�$�����(�!"�$��
$��$�����#�(�(�"�$"�"���(�#����,�!"��������(��<�<�-�!(�"��!�!&�%!�"��(��!�"�-$%���!�����$!(�!%��$!-��
"���*��"�!&�%����"���������$�������'��$--��"$'���%!(���D�2�2���-)��3
4<�
�

Page 26



���1��2�1��2 ���123�7�3��51���
>���-�$!&���"��"�������� ��!"��$#��$���$()�'��!�%!(��"$8�!�$���$#��"����*"�!���!�<�>�������� ��!"�
���$--��"$'����!�"��,��� ��"��$���$�$!-��$��$�-�,,��-�$��%!�"��"������,�����$��$�-�,,��-�$��%!�"�
($"���'$-8�"��$"���$�"�
755�+�!���!����"��"���&�$!"�� ���$!!�!&.<�>�����!&����"���)��*"�!���!��$((� �����
��$-��"��"��������$!(�(��!�"��$�,�"���-�$�$-"���� �"���$��$��!�"��,��� �-$%��!&�!%��$!-��$!(�
(��"%�'$!-��"���*��"�!&�!��&�'�%��!&�%���<��
�
>���,$�!��,�$-"� ��,�"���������$�����"����!"��(%-"��!�� ���$���-�!(�"��!�!&�%!�"��$"�$���&����#����!�$�
��(���$���� �"������&�!$��'%��(�!&<�>���%!�"��"��'��%��(�$��� ��,�/�E�����,�(����� ���!-����@		���
$��������!"$"�#�� ��,�/�E�����-�! ��,�(�"�$"�"���(�-�'�����#���$����$(� ��,�$�
	,� ��� ���(�
(��"$!-�����@5(<���-�'�����$(�!&�������"�$"�!�������#����$��$��� ���!-�����!"�$��� ����*$,�����	(�
���")��-$��)�A%��"�"�$  �-�!����<�
�
��!-��!���$#��'��!��$���(���"����&$�(��"���!-��$����!�"�$  �-�"��"���%!�"��"������,�����(����!�"�
��A%������$!!�!&����,�����!�"��'��%��(� ����%�������%!(����
�� �"���D�����$�������(����"���
�*"�!���!��$!(�-�$!&���"��"���$���$�$!-��� �"���'%��(�!&���%�(�!�"�-��$"��$((�"��!$��"�$  �-�"��$�
(�&����"�$"���%�(�'��(�"��,�!"$��"��"���$��$��"���,$=���")�� �"�$  �-�-��$"�(�')�"���������$����%�(�'��
"��%���"���'%��!�������,��������-��(����!�"���A%������$!!�!&�$����#$�<�
�
>���-�$!&���"��"���'%��(�!&�(��!�"��$�,�"����%���%!(�!&�$��$��"����*"�!���!��-��$"��$((�"��!$��
 ������$-����"��!�"��������%!�"�$!(�"�������� ��!"����$--��"$'����!�"��,��� �$���$�$!-�<�>���� ����"���
-�$!&���"�$"��$#��'��!�,$(��$���$--��"$'����!�"��,��� �F���$�G��D�2�2���-)��3
4<�
�
�1����3�2� 3���2�1��
3��$�$"��!�(��"$!-���(��!�"�$���)��!�"�����!�"$!-�<�
�
/34/��7���""3��3��$3���3�2��
>�����$���!����&��$)�H,���-$"��!�����$"�!&�"��"����������$�<�
�
1263�2�12��$��5���32�93$3�7�3��51��
>�����$���!���!#���!,�!"$�63%�"$�!$'���")����%������$"�!&�"��"�����������$��<��
�
��2�$5�3�2���
>����*"�!���!��$!(��*"��!$��$�"��$"��!��$���$--��"$'����!�"��,��� �$���$�$!-��$!(���"�!&<�>���
(�#����,�!"����"���� ����$--��"$'����!�"��,��� �F���$�G��D�2�2���-)��3
4<�
�
��

��#�	�� �����	���
�$#�!&���&$�(��"��"����!(�#�(%$��,���"��� �"����$����-$"��!�"���(�-����!�"��&�$!"�2�$!!�!&�2��,�����!�
�$��'��!�"$8�!��$#�!&���&$�(��"��"�������#$!"�2���-����$!(�2�����$����!�"���F���$��D!�"$�)�
��#����,�!"�2�$!�+�(��"�(���'�%$�)��			.�$!(�$�������#$!"�,$"���$��-�!��(��$"��!���!-�%(�!&�
!$"��!$��$!(���&��!$������-)�$(#�-�<�H!���$-��!&�"����(�-����!�"�����-$��2�$!!�!&��%"����")��$��
-�!��(���(�"��� ������!&?9�
�
>���$���$�$!-��$!(���"�!&�� �"����*"��!$��-�$!&���$���$--��"$'����!�"��,��� �"���-��"���$���"��%"��!�
F���$�G��D�2�2���-)��3
4<�
�
�
��	

������
 �����	���

��%%�	)��
�

�
�
"�������2	�����	���	

�������
�
�
$�����	

�����9#��� �-��-�.�������:���+�
1;%��#� ��������������������.,��-�.����
�

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	

�
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
��������� �	�������
�  �����!���"� #�	
$	�	����
�
!	����	��� ������������������������������������
��	%	����� ����� �!"�#$ �"�!%��
�&�#$�� $$'�����&� � ������(#$)�*'���(��+�

&�)!��� �!����$)��,#)�!�'�)!����&�$$ %,�*���(�� �$#� '���
���(��+�)!�
#$ �)� �,#��(�����$���- �)����� �(.#��) �$�"!��/������0��� $) ��
1� 23!�(!4��5��%��*�#$ ��$���)� 23!�(!�- �)� ���(�� )�������
 6�$)����!""�- ��--!%%!(�)�!����(���$%����$)!��� ��� ��"!�� .#��% �)4�

�%%�������� /������0��� $) ��1� 23!�(!�
�������� 78��
�
�����������

�
&���	'���	%"�����(�����������������)��(�!���������
$���������*��(���$�������+���(�
�

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



,�)��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
5��%����*���(#$)������� ��
�
���������-���	�"��
�
�558
	8		�99�:������ �!"�#$ �"�!%��
�������+�)!������
���+4�5��%��*�#$ ��$���)� 23!�(!�- �)� �
��(�� )������� 6�$)����!""�- ��--!%%!(�)�!����(���$%����$)!��� ��� ��"!�� .#��% �)�:� "#$ (�

�8	+8�	
	�
�
��

��"�����%���������	��������	��������	�������)����
�
.�.�./���0�/��
��� )) �$�!"��!)�"�-�)�!��3 � �$ �)�)!�� ���,!#�������!� �)� $���(���$�) ��!)�- �3�$�(�$���* (4��7!�
!,; -)�!�$�3 � �� - �< (4��
�
=!#�)  ��� )) �$�!"�$#��!�)�3 � �� - �< (�"�!%���) � $) (����)� $����-�#(����)� �!3� �$�!"�)� �$�) ��
-�)����)� �"!��!3����-!%% �)$>�
�

4� 1� ���(�������$)�) ���$�����!$$���) ������� ��!"�
	?�?+9�$.4")�!"�3��-�����@		�$.4")��$�-#�� �)�*�

�<����,� �� .#�)����)!��@A�<!�(�$��- ��"!����� 6- $$�!"�
�* ��B�
�4� ����%��2 )����$)��) �� $��� �������- �)!����$ ��3�� � $$�!"�)� �<!�($�&3 ,$�) $��%���$�!)$��

%��2 )����,!��($��,�!-�#� $����<!�<�����!-�����3��(���< $)% �)��� �-� $'���(���- �)�< $��� �
�<����,� B�

�4� C�-��)�#��)$�( ) ��!��) ���(�,����)�)� �3�!� ��$)�) B�
94� ���- �)� � -!�!%�-�(!3�)#��� �.#��*�� < �$���< �$#"" � (B�
@4� 1� �#��)$��� �(  % (�#�$#�)�,� �"!����(#$)�����#$ $�(# �)!�)� ���"�#6�!"�%!� �%!( �����(#$)�����

#��)$��) ���)$�-���!,)����"���%!� �"�<!#��,� �( ��$�!��%!( ���#��)$��)� �%�;!��)*�!"���(#$)�����
!--#�� �$�� .#�� $� �< $�)!�, ��%����� ���)��)� $ �#��)$��� �@%����� ���)B�

�4� 1� � ��$�!< ��
		��-� $�!"�#�( < �!� (����(�!��/��������) ���)�!�����#$�� $$�5��2�"!��"#)#� �
 %��!*% �)�#$ B�

�4� 1� ���!�!$���3����, � "�)�)� �-!%%#��)*B�
+4� 1� ���!�!$���3������")�)� ��))��-)�< � $$�!"�)� �$�) ���(�/�������$���( $)���)�!��"!��$�!�)����

 6- �� �- B�
?4� 1� �� 3�- �)� �3����( < �!���!) �)����3!��(�-��$$�1� �D3!���!����-)�)�!� �$B�

	4�1� ���!�!$���3������!<�( ��� �) ��!��!�)#��)*�)!�)����B�


4�1� �� 3�- �)� �3����)���!� (�$� -�"�-���*�"!��)� �$�!�)B�

�4�1� �� 3�- �)� �3������!<�( �*!#���� !�� �3�)�����!#)� )�"!��)� ��� � ��� $�������$ �"�-!�"�( �- ��

$ �": $)  %���(�� $� -)�"!��!)� �$B�

�4�1� �� 3�- �)� �3����� (#- �-��% B�

94�1� �� 3�- �)� �3������!<�( ����!��!�)#��)*�)!���!%!) ���(� 6���(����!�#����% )�!(�!"�"�)� $$�

�
�!#�-���!��7�,�!-2�� %!< (�)� ������-�)�!��"�!%�( � ��)�!��!��)� ���!#�($�)� ���!�!$���3!#�(�
��!<�( ���#��.# �)�������8 (#-�)�!��"�-���)*�!��)� �/��������(�3!#�(���!<�( � %��!*% �)���(�
 %��!*% �)���!$� -)$���)� �,#��(������$�� %��� (� %�)*�"!��$!% �)�% ���(��$�!"��!� %��!*% �)�#$ 4�
�
��/�1!���0�/��
1� ���� -)!��!"�1 -���-���� �<�- $��1��""�-������ % �)>�7!�!,; -)�!��$#,; -)�)!�-*-� �$)��($�
1� ���� -)!��!"���3����0��$$ )������ % �)�&5!��#)�!���!�)�!��� -)�!�'>�7!�!,; -)�!�4�
1� �� �$ *$�( ��*-�������%�����>�7!�$ -#� �-!< � (�-*-� �$)!��� �
��!�)$�������(>�7!�!,; -)�!��
�
,�����	�2���	

������
�
.���/�3��.3.�!�����!�//0/4���  0��..�
�!#�-���!��7�,�!-2�� %!< (�)� ������-�)�!��"�!%�( � ��)�!��!��)� ���!#�($�)��)�)� �-���� �!"�#$ �
3!#�(���!<�( ���#��.# �)�������8 (#-�)�!��"�-���)*�!��)� �/��������(�3!#�(�-!�)��# �)!���!<�( �
 %��!*% �)���(���!<�( �!)� �$�3�)��)� �!��!�)#��)*�)!�)�������(�)�#$� ����- � %��!*% �)�
��!$� -)$4��1� �,#��(������$�,  ��%��2 ) (�"!��$!% �)�% �,#)�-!�)��# $�)!�� %���� %�)*���(�)�#$�
�!)���!<�( ���*� %��!*% �)�#$ 4�
�

Page 30



0/��,1��0�/�
1� ������-�)�!����!�!$ $���-���� �!"�#$ �)!���)� 23!�(!�- �)� 4��1� ������-��)���$�$)�) (�)� ��  (�
"!����( (�-�) (�$��- ���(������� ��,#��(����)!��!�(�-��$$ $�"!���(#�)$���(�-���(� �4�
�
1� �$�) ��$�( $����) (��$���5��%����*���(#$)������� �����(�)� ����(��$�( $����) (�"!����(#$)�����#$ $4����
�� <�!#$������-�)�!��"!����)� 23!�(!�- �)� �3�$�� "#$ (�!��)� ���!#�($�)� �� .# �)����1 $)�(�(��!)�
"#��*�( %!�$)��) (�)��$��$�)� �!��*�$#�)�,� ��!-�)�!��"!��)� ���!�!$ (�( < �!�% �)���(�)��)�)� � ��� �
�!�%!� �- �)����$�) $�"!��)� �( < �!�% �)4����%!� �( )��� (�� .# �)����1 $)��$�� .#�� (�, "!� ������
�$$ %,�*���(�� �$#� �#$ �-���, �����!< (���������%����*���(#$)������� �4��1� ���!�!$���3�$�-!�)���*�
)!�)� �����-��� $�!"��!��-*���+���(�3�$�� "#$ (4�
�
�0/�0�!.��3�,.5.!�� ./��
1� ���!�!$���-!�"��-)$�3�)��)� ���!<�$�!�$�!"��!��-*���+�!"�)� ��(!�) (�/���������)��*�� < �!�% �)�
5������(�7�)�!����5��������5!��-*��)�) % �)�55�944�
�
�0�.��/,��1�1/,0/4��
1� �$�) �-!%���$ $�!"������(#$)�����#��)�3�)���!�� ��$�#)) �$���(����2������!<�$�!���$�)#�) (�������
��(#$)������� ��!"�$�%�����#��)$�#$ (�"!���
�������(��+�#$ $4�
�
��!0�6���/�.7��
1� ������-�)�!���$�-!�)���*�)!���5�5�!�!$�����+��3��-��!��*�%�2 $���!<�$�!��"!���
�������(��+�#$ $�
$#,; -)�)!���5�5!��-� $��������0�?4���" �#��(����)� ��!���) �%�$#���*�!"� %��!*% �)����(��$�!� �!"�
)� �%�����#��!$ $�!"�)� �( < �!�% �)�����4����5!��-*�/����(�-�) $�)��)�$�) $�"!��� ��!����*�
$����"�-��)� -!�!%�-�( < �!�% �)�$�!#�(��!)�, �#$ (�"!��( < �!�% �)�)��)�-!#�(�, ��--!%%!(�) (�
 �$ 3� � ���(�)� *�$�!#�(��!)�, �( < �!� (��� - % �����
�
1� ��!#�-���� $!�< (�!����7!< %, ���		?�)��)�)� ��%��!*% �)����(�0�5� %�$ $��)#(*�3����, �
%�) ��������)� �( ) �%���)�!��!"���������������-�)�!�$�&%��#) �9?�� " �$'4�1��$�$�!3$���$�!�)�� ����)� �
�!���) �%�$#���*�!"� %��!*% �)����(�"!��)� ��!�!#�����(���(�-�) $�)� � �3����, ����  (�)!�� ���- �
��!<�$�!�����)� �/��������) ���)�!�����#$�� $$�5��2��$�( < �!��,� ����(��#�$�!#)����)� �% (�#%�)!��!���
) �%4�1� �$)#(*��)� � "!� ��� -!%% �($�)��)� %��!*% �)����(����)��$��� ��$�!#�(�, �� )��� (�"!��
 %��!*% �)�&�
�������+'�#$ $����
�
��5�5!��-� $���
���(��
�%�2 ���!<�$�!��"!��$�!�)���(�� -� �)�!��"�-���)� $����#�,����� �$�)��)��� �
 �$��*��-- $$�,� �,*��#,��-�)���$�!�)4�����5!��-*��
�$ )$�)� �� ��!��������!�-��)!�� ��)���$�!�)��
� -� �)�!���-#�)#������(� (#-�)�!��$ �<�- $4�1��$���(�-�) $�)��)�����$$ $$% �)�!"�( %!������-��  ($�
$�!#�(�, �-���� (�!#)���(�)��)��-- $$�,���)*�,*��#,��-�)���$�!�)��3��2������(�-*-�����$�!#�(�, ���
- �)����-!�$�( ��)�!�4�/��� �7�)�!����5!��-*����55�9� �-!#��� $����!$�)�< �����!�-��)!� -!�!%�-�
( < �!�% �)����� � ������ �$#� ���(�%!� ���) �$�< �$�!�)���(�� -� �)�!���� ��( �)�"� (��$�%����)!3��
- �)� �#$ $���(��� �$#,; -)�)!���$ .# �)����) $)�)��)��#)$�)!3��- �)� $�"��$)����(��#%, ��!"��%��-)�
) $)$4��5!��-*���
��%�2 $��)�-� ���)��)�%����)!3��- �)� �#$ $�)��)��� ��!)������� 6�$)����- �)� �$�!#�(�
, �� "#$ (�3� � �-!%�����- �3�)��)� �$ .# �)��������!�-����$��!)�,  ��( %!�$)��) (4��
�
�
���.��/�.��/,�� ./0�6�0��1.���
1� ����(��$�( $����) (��$���5��%����*���(#$)������� ��#�( ��)� �/���������)��*�� < �!�% �)�5���4���$�
$#-��)� �#$ $�$#��!�) (����)��$��� ���� �#$ �-��$$��
�������(��+4���$ �-��$$�����$$ %,�*���(�
� �$#� �$�!#�(�, �(�� -) (�)!3��($�D *�1!3��� �)� $�����--!�(��- �3�)��55�9���(���5��!��-*���
�
)!�( ��< ��)� ��!< ��% �)E$�!,; -)�< �!"���!%!)����<�)�����(�<��,� �)!3��- �)� $B�)!�$)� ��)� �����(�
3� � �����!����) ��� � � ��) �)� %4�
�
1� ��%��!*% �)����(��$ ��)#(*�-�) $�)��$��� ���$�/�����F$��� %� ��,#$�� $$����2�3�)���!!(��-- $$�
)!�)� ��9
���(��@���!)!�3�*4���)���$����!!(����� �!"�%!( �����(#$)�������(�3�� �!#$ �,#��(���$4���)�
�$�"�):"!�:�#��!$ ���(�3������< ���-� ��� -!�!%�-��!� ��!3���(�!< ��)� �� 6)��	�* ��$4��1� � ��$�
-!�)��#����( < �!�% �)�"!����%�6�!"���(#$)������3�� �!#$������(�!""�- �$-� % $4���6�$)������� ����
$-� % $���< �,  ��� "#�,�$� (���(��%��!< (��$��  ( (�,*�)� ���!--#�� �$���(�!3� �$4��1� �$)#(*�
-!�-�#( $�)� �$�) �3����-!�)��# �)!���!<�( ��!!(�.#���)*��--!%%!(�)�!��"!����"#������� �!"����$���(�
���� �� %��!* �$4�
�

Page 31



����!<�����!�:��(#$)�����#$ $������(#$)������� �$�3!#�(�� $#�)�������!$$�!"�$#�)�,� �$�) $�"!���
�������(�
�+�#$ $��)� � "!� ��#$�������(#$)�����#$ $�!#)$�( �)� �( $����) (��� �$���)!�#�$#�)�,� ��!-�)�!�$4���)�
%�*���$!�( ) ����(#$)�����#$ $����$#��!#�(����#��)$4��1� � � % �)�!"��+��$�-!�$�( � (���-�����*�)!�)� �
���#$ ����)� ��)������(#$)�����������)#� 4�
�
1� � ��� � 6�$)����-�#,$��-�!$$�/��������(��� $) ������ ,���)!�����($)!�����$)��%��5 �$,*��
1����3������(�/����$ *4������ 6�$)����-�#,$��3�)��)� � 6- �)�!��!"���$)��%���(�� ,���)!����� �)!�
� %���4���# �)!�)� �,�!�(�-�)-�% �)��� ��!"�-�#,$���(�% %, �$��)��$�-!�$�( � (���$ .# �)����) $)�!"�
)� �2 *�)!3�$�- �)� $��-�!$$�)� �/������$�!#�(�( %!�$)��) �)� � ��� ��!�%!� �- �)����$�) $�"!��)� �
��!�!$��4�
�
1� ������-��)���$�$#���� (�����$)�!"���) ���)�< �< �# $���� (!%����)�*�$-�!!�$���(�-!%%#��)*�
- �)� $4��1� $ ���< �,  ��(�$-!#�) (�,*�)� ������-��)��$�, ����#�$#�)�,� �(# �)!�-!�"��-)$�3�)��!)� ��
�-)�<�)� $��-��$$ $�-���!)�, �� �(�(#�����)� �(�*����$-�!!�$�!���") ��+�%4���
�
1� ������-��)���$��!)�-!�$�( � (�)!3��- �)� ��!-�)�!�$��$����)�!"�)� ����$$ $$% �)4�
�
1� ���!�!$ (�$�) ��$��������-- $$�,� ��!-�)�!��,*�-����,#)�)��$�(! $��!)�-!%��*�3�)���5�9��3��-��
 �-!#��� $�$#$)����,� ��!-�)�!�$�,*��#,��-�)���$�!�)4�����)� �$�) ���$� -)�!���)�3�$��!) (�)� �� �� $)�
,#$�$)!���$�	4��%�� $��3�*�"�!%�)� �$�) 4�
�
���) �%$�!"�!)� ��%�) �����-!�$�( ��)�!�$���)�%�*�, �-!�) �( (�)��)�� ��)��, � "�)$�-!#�(�, ��--�# (�
"�!%�)� �( < �!�% �)���!3 < ��)��$�(! $��!)�!< ���( ����#�$#�)�,� ��!-�)�!��3� � �)� � ��$��!�
$#,$)��)���� <�( �- �)��)�����!)� ���!-�)�!�$���< �,  ��(�$-!#�) (4�
�
1� ������-��)�$)�) $�)� �#��)���$�,  ��<�-��)�"!����� 6- $$�!"�
��%!�)�$���!3 < ��)��$��$��!)�
#� 6� -) (���< ��)� � -!�!%�-�-!�(�)�!�$4��1� �$�) ��$�-#�� �)�*�$#"" �����"�!%��@�� ��- �)�<�-��-*4��
�)��$�-!�$�( � (�)��$��$��!)�$#""�-� �)� <�( �- �)!����!3�)� ���!�!$ (�#$ 4��1� ��%��!*% �)����(��$ �
�)#(*�$ )�!#)�)� ��  (�"!����(#$)��������(����)� �% (�#%�)!��!���) �%�"#)#� ����(�)� ���!�!$���3!#�(�
� $#�)����)� ��!$$�!"���<��,� ���(#$)�����#��)4��
�
1� � "!� �3���$)�)� �,#��(����%�*�, �$#�)�,� ����) �%$�!"��)$�$�G �"!��)� ������-��)F$�� .#�� % �)$��)� �
�����-��)���$��!)�"#��*�( %!�$)��) (�)��$��$�)� �!��*�$#�)�,� ��!-�)�!��"!��$#-����#$ ��!����*�$� -����
-��-#%$)��- $�)��)�3!#�(�$#��!�)�)� ��!$$�!"������(#$)�����#��)���������(#$)������� �4��!� !< ���)� �
��!�!$����3��-���$�)��� ) (��)�-���(� ����(�*!#����(#�)$��3!#�(��!)�� ��) �3 ���3�)��)� ���(#$)�����
-����-) ��!"�)��$����)�-#������ �4�1� ���!�!$����$�-!�)���*�)!�)� �����-��� $�!"��!��-*���+���(�-!#�(�
#�( �%�� �)� �!,; -)�< $�!"���5�5!��-*�����3��-��$  2$�)!� �$#� �!� ��)�!�$�!"� 6�$)����,#$�� $$�
�� ��!)�-!%��!%�$ (4�1� ������-�)�!���$��)� � "!� ��� -!%% �( (�"!��� "#$��4��
�
�.����0�/�,0���/�.��
� ����)�!��(�$)��- $�(!��!)�����*����)��$���$)��- ���$��!�� $�( �)������!� �)� $�3����, ��"" -) (�,*�)� �
��!�!$ (�( < �!�% �)4�
�
-04-��6���330��0 �!0���0�/��
1� � ��� ��!�����3�*��%���-�)�!�$�� ��)����)!�)��$���!�!$��4�
�
./50�/ ./��!��1���0/�#0!0�6�0��1.��
1� � ��� ��!���<��!�% �)��8�#$)����,���)*��$$# $�� ��)����)!�)� $ ���!�!$��$4��
�
-.�!�-�0��1.��
1� � ��� ��!�� ��)���%���-�)�!�$�� ��)����)!�)��$������-�)�!�4��
�
��/�!1�0�/��
�)��$�-!�$�( � (�)� �� .# �)����1 $)���$��!)�"#��*�( %!�$)��) (�)��$��$�)� �!��*�$#�)�,� ��!-�)�!��"!��)� �
��!�!$ (�( < �!�% �)���(�)��)�)� � ��� ��!�%!� �- �)����$�) $�"!��)� �( < �!�% �)4����%!� �( )��� (�
� .# �)����1 $)��$�� .#�� (�, "!� �������$$ %,�*���(�� �$#� �#$ �-���, �����!< (���������%����*�
��(#$)������� �4��1� ���!�!$����$�-!�)���*�)!�)� �����-��� $�!"��!��-*���+���(��$�� -!%% �( (�"!��
� "#$��4�
�
��	

������ �������

Page 32



,�����	��� �
�
���	���
�

� 1� �$�) ��$�3�)����)� �/��������) ���)�!�����#$�� $$�5��2��3��-���$��( �)�"� (�,*�)� �7/���

�$����)��) ��-� ��!������) ���(��$�( $����) (��$���5��%����*���(#$)������� �����)� �/������
���)��*�� < �!�% �)�5����&��5'4�1� ������-�)�!���$�-!�)���*�)!���5�5!��-*���+�
H� < �!�% �)�3�)����5��%����*���(#$)������� �$F��3��-��!��*�%�2 $���!<�$�!��"!��
( < �!�% �)�3�)�����$ ����$$ $��
�����!���+�!"�)� �1!3��0��!#�)�*�5��������&�$ �
���$$ $'���( ��
?+����(�5!��-*�/�����)� � ��!�������)�����)��) �*��3��-����(�-�) $�)��)�
$�) �$�!#�(��!)�, �#$ (�"!��( < �!�% �)�)��)�-���, ��--!%%!(�) (� �$ 3� � ���(�$�!#�(�
�!)�, �( < �!� (�������� - % ���%��� �4�7!�%�) �����-!�$�( ��)�!�$���< �,  ���( �)�"� (�
$#""�-� �)�)!�3�����)�!< ���(����)��$�( $����)�!�4��
�

�� � ��$#""�-� �)���"!�%�)�!����$�,  ����!<�( (�)!�( %!�$)��) �)��)�)� �$ .# �)����) $)���(�
�%��-)�) $)�)!���!) -)�)!3��- �)� $�-���, �% )�����--!�(��- �7�)�!����5��������5!��-� $�
55��9�I5��������"!���#$)����,� ��-!�!%�-���!3)�J�0�55�
��K5��������"!��7 3��� ��
���- ���(���!�)$���(� -� �)�!����=�-���)� $K��

�
�� � 1� ���!�!$���3!#�(��!)�� ��) �3 ���3�)��)� �-����-) ��!"�)� ���(#$)������� ����(�3!#�(��!)�

, �� �(��*�-!%��)�,� �3�)���(;!������#$ $4���)��$�-!�$�( � (�)��)�)� � ��$��!) �)����"!��
�(< �$ � "" -)$�!��)� �!� ��)�!�$�!"�� ���,!#�����,#$�� $$ $��3��-��3!#�(�-!�)���*�)!�)� �
��) �)�!�$�!"���5�5!��-*�����H� � �������) ����"!��7 3��%��!*% �)�� < �!�% �)F4���

�
�

�
3�������/	�����	���	

�������
�
�
!�����	

�����#"��� �8����+�������9:�9��
.;%��"�,������������������������8�+����

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	

�
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ����!�"���	�� �#�	��
�
$	����	��� �������������������������������
��	%	����� ����� !"��!#$�%� &'!()��#�!*� )�(+��! ),$�,()-%,��.�)&�)&!�!�!/)��(��#�

,�/�( !�0,)��1�.�)&�(�)&!��!,��/�$�)1,�"�,("�/&,(+!��#�,�,�)'!()�
.�)&�(��$)��++!��)��%!/�'!��,�)��#��! ),$�,()-%,��,("� $����)�(+��##�/!�
,//�''�",)��(���( ),��,)��(��#�,���/�("�)��(�(+�$(�) �)���!,��2�'!("!"�
"! /���)��(3�

�%%�������� ���4���)/&!���5�����,("�
�������� ��("1�6�#)&�$ !���/&�)!/) �
�
&����������

�
'���	(���	%)�����*�����������������+��*�$��������,
-��������.���*��,-�����������*�
�

Agenda Item 10

Page 35



/�+��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
7!( �)1�,("�7! �+(��$�"!��(! ���!,�
���',���1��! �"!()�,����!,�
��( !�0,)��(���!,�
�
���������0���	�)��
�
���-
	-�	8����&,(+!��#�$ !��#�+��$("�#�����)���! ),$�,()��!�!/)��(��#�,� �(+�!� )��!1��!,���
!*)!( ��(��/�(0!� ��(��#��,�)��#�+��$("��
 )�,("��("�#���� �)��)&�!!�#�,) �,("�/�( )�$/)��(��#�(!.�
#��(),+!��������0!"�
-	8-

�
�
���-

-			�
�������� !"��!#$�%� &'!()��#�!*� )�(+��! ),$�,()-%,��.�)&�)&!�!�!/)��(��#�,(��!*)!�(,��
/,(��1�.�)&�(�)&!��!,��/�$�)1,�"�,("�/&,(+!��#�,�,�)'!()�.�)&�(��$)��++!��)��%!/�'!��,�)��#�
�! ),$�,()-%,��,("� $����)�(+��##�/!�,//�''�",)��(�9��!("�(+�
�
���-

-		�
����:,��,)��(��#�/�("�)��(����#����-
	-�	8�)��,���.�)&!���!'� ! �)����!(�#��'�	;		�
)��		;		��$(",1�)���&$� ",1�2�(/�$"�(+�<,(=�����",1 3�,("�	;		�)��	
;		�>��",1�,("��,)$�",1���
�!("�(+�
�
&,

��)�����%���������	��������	��,�����	�������+����
"�"&"����1��&�
�.!()1�#�0!��!))!� ��#�(�)�#�/,)��(�.!�!� !()�)��)&!��//$��!� ��#�(!�+&%�$��(+�����!�)�! �,("�,� �)!�
(�)�/!�., �"� ��,1!"?��)�)&!�)�'!��#�.��)�(+�)&� ��!���)�,�)�),���#�)&�!!��!))!� ��#��%@!/)��(�&,"�%!!(�
�!/!�0!"�,("�)&! !�/,(�%!� $'',�� !"�, �#����. ;�
�


?� )&!������ ,� �)&�!,)!(�)&!�A$,��)1��#���#!��#���/,���! �"!() �,("��! $�)��(�&�+&��!0!� ��#�(�� !B�
�?� )&!������ ,� ��(/�$"!�$ !��#�)&!���!'� ! �, �,���0!�'$ �/�0!($!�,("���)!()�,��%!!��+,�"!(��(�,�

A$�!)�0���,+!�!(0���('!()B�
�?� .��= ������ !"�,)�)&!� �)!�&,0!�,��!,"1�%!!(�/,���!"��$)��(/�$"�(+�)&!���!'� ! �&� )�(+�,�

���0,)!��,�)1B�
�?� )&!���!'� ! �� � &�.(�, �,�%,���,)&!��)&,(�,��! ),$�,()B�
�?� )&!������ ,��.�$�"��! $�)��(�,�/&,(+!��(�)&!�/&,�,/)!���#�)&!�,�!,��
�?� )&!�$ !��#�)&!��!,��1,�"�, �,� '�=�(+-"��(=�(+�,�!,�� �(�)�,//!�),%�!B�
2*� )&!������ ,��.����&,0!�,�(!+,)�0!��'�,/)��(�)&!�/&,�,/)!���#�)&!�/�( !�0,)��(�,�!,?�

�
���&3$���1��&�
7��!/)����#�������,)!��!�0�/! ����( !�0,)��(��!,'�&,0!�(���%@!/)��(�)��)&!������ ,�?�
�
�&!��*)�(���/�!)1�"�"�(�)�/�''!()��(�)&!������ ,�?�
�
7��!/)����#�6,.�����5��  !)��,(,+!'!()���(0���('!(),�����)!/)��(�7�0� ��(�&,0!�(���%@!/)��(�)��)&!�
����� ,�� $%@!/)�)��,�/�("�)��(���!0!()�(+�)&!���,1�(+��#���0!����,'���#�!"�'$ �/�.�)&�(�)&!���!'� ! ?�
�
/�����	�4���	

������
�
"�&���5��"5"�$�����$���1�6���  1��""�
�&!�,����/,)��(�., ��!'�0!"�#��'�"!�!+,)��(�%1���$(/������<��+&�$ !��(�)&!�+��$(" �)&,)�)&!�
"!0!���'!()�.�$�"��!,"�)��(�� !�,("�"� )$�%,(/!�)��(!�+&%�$��(+�����!�)�! ?�
�
1���/3��1����
�&!������ ,��� �#���)&!��!#$�%� &'!()��#�)&!�#��'!��:���,�4,CC��! ),$�,()�,("�%,��.�)&�)&!�!�!/)��(��#�,�
/�( !�0,)��1�.�)&�(�)&!��!,��/�$�)1,�"�,("�/&,(+!��#�$ !��#�)&!�,�,�)'!()�.�)&�(�)&!��!,���$)��++!��)��
%!/�'!��,�)��#�)&!���!'� ! �.�)&� $����)�(+��##�/!�,//�''�",)��(�,%�0!?��&!�!�,�!�).��/�(/$��!()�
,����/,)��( �#���)&!� ,'!� �)!���(!�#���)&!�!�!/)��(��#�,�/,(��1�,)�)&!��!,��,("�,(�)&!��)���(/�!, !�)&!�
��!(�(+�&�$� ��#�)&!���!'� ! ��.&�/&�,�!�1!)�)��%!�"!)!�'�(!"?�
�
�1��1�$"��5�/"7"$�� "����
�&!����(/���!��#�)&!�"!0!���'!()�� �,//!�),%�!� $%@!/)�)��)&!����0� ��( ��#�����/�! ���
�������,("�
����,("��) ��'�,/)��(�(!�+&%�$��(+�����!�)�! �,("�$ ! �,("�)&!�/&,�,/)!���#�)&!�,�!,?�
�

Page 36



&1�"���/�&3�3�/1�6&��
�&!� �)!�/�'��� ! �,���!0��$ �1�0,/,()�'�"�)!��,/!�/�''!�/�,������!�)1�.�)&�#�,) �,%�0!?��&!� �)!�� �
 �)$,)!"�,)�)&!�&!,�)��#��*)�(�:���,+!�,("��) � $���$("�(+�/�( !�0,)��(�,�!,?��� )���/,��1��)&!�����!�)1�
., �$ !"�, �,��! ),$�,()�,("�� � �)$,)!"��(�,� ',����,�,"!��#��)&!��/�''!�/�,��$ ! ?��&!�!�,�!�
�! ),$�,() ���/,)!"�!�)&!�� �"!��#�)&!�,����/,)��(�����!�)1�,("��! �"!()�,������!�)�! �,)�)&!��!,���(�
���/! �6,(!��.&�/&�,%$)�)&!�,//!  �,)�)&!��!,���#�)&!�����!�)�! ��(��� !���$()?��*)�(�0���,+!�� �
"! �+(,)!"�, �,����',���1��! �"!()�,����!,�$("!��)&!��(�),�1�7!0!���'!()���,(�.&!�!�/�''!�/�,��
,("��! �"!()�,������!�)�! �,�!�/&,�,/)!�� )�/,��1��(�/�� !����*�'�)1�)���(!�,(�)&!�?��
�
��$1�8�����"9���
����/�! ���
�������,("�����,�!�"��!/)�1��!�!0,()��(�)&� ��( ),(/!?�
�
���"����"���/�� "�1�8�1&&3"&��
�&!������ !"��!#$�%� &'!()��#�)&!� �)!�.�����!�( ),)!�)&!���!0��$ �$ !��#�)&!���!'� ! �, �,��! ),$�,()��
.&�/&�., ����+�(,��1�+�,()!"���,((�(+��!�'�  ��(��(�

?��&!����+�(,����,((�(+�/�( !()�.&�/&�
�!�'�))!"�)&!�$ !��#�)&!���!'� ! �, �,��! ),$�,()�., ��(/�$ �0!��#�)&!��!,��1,�"�,("�)&$ ��)�.�$�"�(�)�
%!�$(�!, �(,%�!�)���! )��/)�)&!�$ !��#�)&� �,�!,��#�)&!�,����/,)��(� �)!�(�.?��&!�/�( !�0,)��1�
����� !"�.�)&�(�)&!��!,��/�$�)1,�"�� �!(/�� !"��,�%!�)�.�)&�+�,  ��,("�&, ��(!���!(�(+�"���?�D)�.����%!�
,�/�("�)��(,���,�)��#�)&!�,����0,��)&,)�,���"��� �,("�.�("�. �,�!�=!�)� &$)�,)�,���)�'! ��!*/!�)�#���
,//!  �,("�!+�!  ��)��/�(),�(�,(1�(�� !?��&!�!�� �,�#$�)&!���,�)�)��(�.,���,("�+,)!"�,//!  �%!1�("�
)&� �)&$ �)&!�/�( !�0,)��1�"�! �(�)�#,/!�"��!/)�1��(�)��)&!��! �"!()�,������!�)�! �,)�)&!��!,���#�)&!� �)!�
�(����/! �6,(!?��
�
�&!������ ,��� �(�)�/�( �"!�!"�)���! $�)��(�,(��()!( �#�/,)��(��#�,/)�0�)1�,)�)&!�����!�)1�)&,)�.�$�"��! $�)�
�(�,�"!)��'!(),��/&,(+!��(�)&!�/&,�,/)!���#��*)�(�0���,+!�, �,�.&��!?��&!�!�,�!�,�0,��!)1��#��)&!������
���,("����$ ! �,��(+��� !���$()�,("���,$+&)�(�>�� ?��(!��#�)&!�',�(��%@!/)��( ��,� !"�%1���/,��
�! �"!() �., �)&,)�)&!������ ,���!#$�%� &'!()�.��= �,�!�'��!�,=�(�)��,�%,��)&,(�,��! ),$�,()?�D(���"!��
#���)&!���!'� ! �)��%!�/�( �"!�!"�, �,(����$ !��)�.�$�"�&,0!�)��%!�/�!,��1���! !()!"�, �,��$%��/�
&�$ !��.�(!�%,������)&!��"��(=�(+�! ),%�� &'!()?�D)�� �/�( �"!�!"�)&,)�.&!(�/�'�,��(+�)&!���!'� ! �)��
)&!���=! ��#��&!��*)�(�<,��,("��!��,/!�,("��&�!. %$�1���' ��$%��/���$ !�!� !.&!�!��(�)&!�0���,+!��
)&!�,����/,)��(� �)!������ ! �,�'�*��#�!,)�(+�,("�"��(=�(+�%$)�)&,)�)&!��! ),$�,()�� �)&!����',�1�$ !?��
�&!�,����/,)��(�� �(�)���! !()!"�, �,�/&,(+!��#�$ !������ ,��,("�(!�)&!�� &�$�"��)�%!�,  $'!"�)&,)�
�(!�.����),=!���,/!?��&!��()!�(,���,1�$)��#�)&!���!'� ! �&, ��!',�(!"��,�+!�1�)&!� ,'!�, �)&!�
��!0��$ �1�,����0!"�,����/,)��(�.�)&�,(�,���/,)!"�%,�-��$(+!�,�!,�,("��,�+!�=�)/&!(?��&!��$)��++!��,)�
)&!��!,�����!0��$ �1�,� !�#�/�(),�(!"�#�,)��� �)��%!�/�(0!�)!"��(�)��,� ',���%��)&�.�)&�,(/���,�1��##�/!�
,//�''�",)��(�,%�0!?��&!�#, /�,��#�)&!�%$��"�(+�&, �%!!(��!),�(!"��(�,//��",(/!�.�)&�����/1�����
,("�)&!�'�"!�(�/�( !�0,)��1�,""�)��(�.�)&�(�)&!��!,��/�$�)1,�"�,�!,�� �/�( �"!�!"�,//!�),%�!��(�
)!�' ��#� /,�!�,("�"! �+(�,("�� �(�)�"��!/)�1�0� �%�!�#��'�)&!� )�!!)� /!(!?�
�
D(�)!�' ��#�)&!��%@!/)��( ��,� !"�,("�)&!��'�,/)��#�)&!������ ,���(�(!�+&%�$��(+�$ ! �,("��! �"!()�,��
����!�)�! ��)&!�',�(�/�(/!�( �,��!,��)��%!���)!()�,��(�� !�,("�"� )$�%,(/!�#��'�)&!���!'� ! �,("�
�!"$/)��(��(�)&!�+!(!�,��A$,��)1��#���#!��#��! �"!() ?��&!�$ !�,("�&�$� ��#�)�,"�(+�,)�)&!���!'� ! �� �
! ),%�� &!"�,("�)&!��!A$! )!"�/�("�)��( ��#��(0���('!(),���!,�)&�,�!�/�( �"!�!"� $##�/�!()�)��/�(),�(�
(�� !��!0!� ?��&!���!0��$ �1�,����0!"�&�$� ��#���!�,)��(�.!�!�)&,)�)&!���!'� ! �'$ )�(�)�%!���!(�)��
)&!��$%��/�,#)!��

?		�'�,("�)�,"�(+� &,���/!, !�%1�

?�	�'���(",1�)���,)$�",1?��&! !�&�$� � )����
,���1�%$)�.�����!�!,)!"�#���)&!�/$��!()������ ,���(�)&!��()!�! ) ��#�/�,��)1�"$!�)��)&!��(/�!, !��(�#�����
 �,/!�/�!,)!"�%1�)&!�/�(0!� ��(��#�)&!��$)��++!�?��&!���,((�(+�,����/,)��(�)��0,�1�)&!���!(�(+�&�$� �
�#�)&!���!'� ! �&, �(�)�1!)�%!!(�"!)!�'�(!"?�
�
�%@!/)��( �.!�!��,� !"��(��!�,)��(�)��)&!������ !"�,�)!�,)��( �,��!,"1�&,0�(+�%!!(�/,���!"��$)�,("�
.&�� )�)&!�',@���)1��#�)&!�.��= �&,0!�%!!(�/�'��!)!"��)&!���.(�,("���$()�1���,((�(+��/)�"�! �
�!�'�)��!)�� �!/)�0!�,����/,)��( �,("�,(1�.��=�$("!�),=!(�� �"�(!�!()��!�1�,)�)&!��� =��#�)&!�,����/,()?�
D(�,""�)��(�)��)&� �,��!+,)��( ��!�,)�(+�)��,����0,)!��,�)1�%!�(+�&!�"�,)�)&!���!'� ! �/,(�(�)�#��'�,(1�
%, � ��(�)&!�+�,()�(+��#���,((�(+��!�'�  ��(��(�)&� ��( ),(/!�,("�.�$�"�%!�,�',))!��#�����/!( �(+?�D)�
 &�$�"�,� ��%!�&�+&��+&)!"�)&,)�,���/!( �(+�,����/,)��(�� �,� ���(+��(+�#���",(/!�,("���0!�'$ �/�,("�
,�)&�$+&�)&� �� �,� !�,�,)!��!+�'!��,���,((�(+�/�("�)��(�� ��!/�''!("!"�)���! )��/)���0!����,'���#�!"�
'$ �/�%!�(+���,1!"��(�)&!���!'� ! �)�����)!/)��! �"!()�,��,'!(�)1?���&!�$ !��#�)&!��!,��,�!,�#���
 '�=�(+�/,((�)�%!�/�()����!"�$(�!  �)&!����0� ��(��#�,� �!/�#�/� '�=�(+� &!�)!��� ��()!("!"?���$/&�,�
 &!�)!��.�$�"�)&!(�%!��!A$��!"�)��/�'��1�.�)&� !�,�,)!��!+� �,)��(�.&�/&�/�()��� � $/&�,�!, ?���&!�
�!, �(�)&!��!,��,�!,�/,((�)�%!�/�()����!"�, � !)��$)�%1�)&!��%@!/)�� �� �%!/,$ !�)&!�(!/!  ,�1�

Page 37



��,((�(+�/�("�)��( �)&,)�.�$�"�%!��!A$��!"�#��� $/&�/�()����.�$�"�(�)�'!!)�)&!�)! ) �#����'�� �(+�
��,((�(+�/�("�)��( �, � !)��$)��(����/$�,��	
-��� �!/�#�/,��1��(�)&,)� $/&�/�("�)��( �.�$�"�%!�
$(�!, �(,%�!�,("�$(!(#��/!,%�!?�
�
D(�)!�' ��#�)&!��( ),��,)��(��#�,���/�("�)��(�(+�$(�) �,)�)&!��!,��)&! !�,�!�(�)�"��!/)�1�0� �%�!�#��'�)&!�
/�( !�0,)��(�,�!,�)&$ �)&!���0� $,���()�$ ��(�� ��!"$/!"?�D(�)!�' ��#�(�� !�+!(!�,)!"�%1�)&!�$(�) �
�(0���('!(),���!,�)&�&,0!�(���%@!/)��(�)��)&!��� �C!���� �)�(+?�D(�/�(/�$ ��(�)&!������ ,��� �
/�( �"!�!"�)��/�()��%$)!��� �)�0!�1�)��)&!�/&,�,/)!���#��*)�(�:���,+!�,("�&, �%��$+&)�,���!0��$ �1�
0,/,()�$(�)�%,/=��(�)��$ !?��&!��!#$�%� &'!()��#�)&!�����!�)1�&, �%!!(�/,���!"��$)�)��,�&�+&� ),(",�"�
,("�)&!�!�� �(���%@!/)��(�#��'�,���( !�0,)��(����()��#�0�!.?��&!������ ,��� �,//!�),%�!��(�)!�' ��#�
 /,�!�,("�"! �+(�,("�� ��!/�''!("!"�#���,����0,�?�
�
&"����1���/1&����"&�
�!�,�,)��(�"� ),(/! �"��(�)�,���1��(�)&� ��( ),(/!��, �(���! �"!()�,������!�)�! �.����%!�,##!/)!"�%1�)&!�
����� !"�"!0!���'!()?�
�
0160��8���551��1 �$1���1��&�
�&!�!�,�!�(����+&.,1�D'���/,)��( ��!�,)�(+�)��)&� ������ ,�?�
�
"�71�� "���$�&3&��1��:1$1�8�1&&3"&�
�&!�!�,�!�(���(0���('!(),�-�$ ),�(,%���)1��  $! ��!�,)�(+�)��)&! !������ ,� ?��
�
0"�$�0�1&&3"&�
�&!�!�,�!�(��&!,�)&��'���/,)��( ��!�,)�(+�)��)&� �,����/,)��(?��
�
����$3&1����
�&!������ ,��/�'���! �.�)&�����/1���
�������,("������#�E���,�F ��(�),�1�7!0!���'!()���,(�,("�� �
"!!'!"�(�)�)��&,0!�,(�,"0!� !��'�,/)��(�)&!�/&,�,/)!���#�)&!�,�!,��(!,�%1�����!�)�! �����"!)�,/)�
#��'�)&!����',���1��! �"!()�,����!,�,("� $���$("�(+��*)�(�:���,+!���( !�0,)��(���!,?�
�
&,

��)�	��/�����	���
�,0�(+��!+,�" �)��)&!��("�0�"$,��'!��) ��#�)&� �,����/,)��(�)&!�"!/� ��(�)��+�,()���,((�(+��!�'�  ��(�
&, �%!!(�),=!(�&,0�(+��!+,�" �)��)&!��!�!0,()�����/�! �,("������ ,� ��(�)&!�E���,���(�),�1�
7!0!���'!()���,(�2�"��)!"�>!%�$,�1��			3�,("�,����!�!0,()�',)!��,��/�( �"!�,)��( ��(/�$"�(+�
(,)��(,��,("��!+��(,������/1�,"0�/!?�D(��!,/&�(+�)&� �"!/� ��(�)&!�6�/,����,((�(+��$)&���)1�&, �
/�( �"!�!"�)&!�#����.�(+;��
�
�&!������ ,��/�'���! �.�)&�����/1���
�������,("������#�E���,�F ��(�),�1�7!0!���'!()���,(�,("�� �
"!!'!"�(�)�)��&,0!�,(�,"0!� !��'�,/)��(�)&!�/&,�,/)!���#�)&!�,�!,��(!,�%1�����!�)�! �����"!)�,/)�
#��'�)&!����',���1��! �"!()�,����!,�,("� $���$("�(+��*)�(�:���,+!���( !�0,)��(���!,?�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

��%%�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�


?� �����0!����,'���#�!"�'$ �/���)&!��)&,(���.��!0!��%,/=+��$("�'$ �/�.&�/&� &�$�"�(�)�%!�
,$"�%�!�%!1�("�)&!� �)!�%�$(",�1�� &,���%!���,1!"��(�)&!���!'� ! �,)�,(1�)�'!?�
�
��������D(�)&!��()!�! ) ��#��! �"!()�,��,'!(�)1?�

�
�?� ����.�("�. �,("�"��� �'$ )�%!�=!�)�/�� !"��!*/!�)�#���,//!  �,("�!+�!  ��,)�,���)�'! ?�

�
��������D(�)&!��()!�! ) ��#��! �"!()�,��,'!(�)1?�

�
�?� �&!���!'� ! � &,���(�)�%!���!(�)��)&!��$%��/�%!#��!�)&!�&�$� ��#�?		,'�(���,#)!��

?		�'�

,("�)�,"�(+� &,���/!, !�(�)��,)!��)&,(�

?�	�'���(",1�)���,)$�",1�,("�)&!���!'� ! � &,���
(�)�%!���!(�)��)&!��$%��/�,)�,(1�)�'!��(��$(",1 ����,(1�<,(=�����",1 ?�
�
��������D(�)&!��()!�! ) ��#�,'!(�)1?�

Page 38



�
5,�������	�����	���	

�������
�
$�����	

�����:)��� ����;���������<<�;��
"#%��)�/���������������������;��<������

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	

�

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ����������
��
��

!�������
�

�
!	����	��� ���������������������������������������������������������

�������� !!�"�#�
��	"	����� $�������������
�%"&���'���������(����������)��

������&&��������������������%������'���%�*+�������,�����
!-	&&�+���.�������
�%���������������/���&�����0�������
�%�
�����������&�������0���%�
�

�""�������� (�������12��34�
�������� ���4�&����5�����&�
�
#����������

�
$���	%���	"&�����'�����������������(��'�!��������)
*��������+��,'��)*�����������'�

Agenda Item 11

Page 41



�
-�(��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
���&����������������������
�
���������.���	�&��
�
�536�	
	6	
"
��7�$�������������
*%-�&��������'���������(����������)��������&&���������
&���������'���5�%�������,�������!-	&&�+�����������
�5�%���������������/���&�����0����
���
�5�%������������&��������0����8�������,��"6	
6�	

9�
�
#)

��&�����"���������	��������	��)�����	�������(����
��������������
�
��.����5������,���������������������������:;���������������������������������������������������%������
��������������,�����,���0<������������������0<����'�������'������������������������,�����0����
���������,������������������&����������0��������������=������������������,��������&�����������������
���������������������'�����%��
�
������������
�
4�����������3��������.��������83����������'�&���4������9�7�5���0<������
�
4�������������,�� ��>����������'�&���8?����&��������������9�7�5���0<�����������'�
��������������@�
�

%�3�������������&����������&��������������������&&���������&���������&���������������������
0������$������������&&��������5�7�����'��������������������

�%���&0�������������0����,���������������������������A�������B��%�
*%�3������������+�������5�7�����'�������������������������������
!�����������		!������������@�
C?A�����������������&�����'��������&�0���������0�����������������A���&������,�����������������
����������������������������������D�����������������D����������%C�

�
-�����	�/���	

������
�
0�#���1��010�!�����!���2�3���  2��00�
����������2���� �������/���������������������������0����D�������������'����������0<������������
���������������'��������������,�����������������������������0�������&���������������&��������,����
0����������������������������&����������%�
�
2���-4��2���
3��������������������������������������
�%"�&��������'��������&&���������&������������'������
������������'���������%�3�����,���������0�����'�����0������/���&�����0�����&������'�
�����A�&������
%-�&������8,����9�A�	%!�&������8�����9�A�
%!�&������8���'��9������������������&������
������%�3������������,����0����&�������������������������0����)�����(������%�
�
�2��2�!0��1�-050!�� 0���
3������������������������������������������������������������E��������������������&����������D��
��������������'����������E�����������������������'�����������������%�3�������������������&�������
���&�����������������!��������8+���������&������4������&��9�)���������������������������
����'�����������������0<�������������������������&���%�
�
#2�0���-�#4�4�-2�3#�
3������������������������������&���<����������������'��������'�����������������<������������������
���������������������<����������0���'�������������,�����������������2�'�,���3����
��������%�
�
3���������������'�������������&����������������������,�����������=��1������4������&����������
��������&�����������������7�������'���������������&0��������&&�����������������������������������
����<�����%�
�

Page 42



3�����������&������������'���������������&������'������A�&������
	&������'����,����������'�����
���'�����������������&0������������������A�&������"&������'��%�
�
��!2�6�����07��
��+-�'������������'�������������'�����������&&����������������&���������'�������&�����
�����,������������������D������������/���&��������'����0���������0�A������0���������������
���������,����%�
��
$���������0����������������+����&��=������������������������������'��,�������,�����A����'�
������&&��������������&��,������D����'����������&������&����������&��&�&%�3�����&����
������&&������������������������������������������������������������,������������������
������&&��������������������,�������'�����������������&�,�������������������/����0�������������
������������������'������������0���&��������0��%��
�
���������3?�
�8��������������3�����&&�������9�3?
�8�������������3�����&&���������4������&��9�
��������������1������4������&����������.�����&����������'�4���&���
�84���'�'�����
4������&���F����0���������)��������9%�
�
3��������������������0�����������������������������'�����������&�����/����������������������������
���������������0�����������0�������������&�����������������������������������&����������'������'�
����A�����������������������������0�����&����������������������������0��������������
�A����'�0�����'������������A����'�&���������0��������%�
�
���0����0���-�� 0�2�6�2##40#��
3������������������&�����������������������������������������������������%�3������������������
��������������&�0��'��������������@�
�
.����D�=����������������������$&��������F���D�����@�3�����0�����'�������������������,������
����������������������'���,����������������������/���������������������'���������,���������������'���
����%�
�
3����������&���������������������&�����������F�00��������������F���D�����@�$��,���
�����������������������������������������������������,�����0��&����������������&����,���������
��������������������������������������������'���������%�
�
�������(��������G�����&�D��&����@�3���������,�������,����'��������,��������������0������%�
�
 �,��+����3�&0����F���D�����@�3�������������������������������0�������&���&����������������������
�����%�
�
?A����'� *+�&��������������G����.���������������@�3����A����'�&�����������'����������'��������
���������������������������������&&�������������������������%�
�
���������������''������,���������������&��������'�����������������������������%� �,�����������
,���������������������0��������������������������������&�����'�������D�������������&������
��,�����������������,�������������0���0����

�&��������������������'������������������'�
0�����'�����,������������������&��������'����0��
"�&�����������'����,�����,�����0������������
��������0��%�
�
����������������������8�536�	
	6	
"
�9�,���,������,�������������,�������������%�3�����,���
�������&��������������������'�������������������&�����,�����,����������0���
*%-�&�����%�
�
3����������������0����������������'������
�%"�&�������,����������������������������������,����
���'��������0���'��������������������'�����������������������&����������0��,����,��&�0���������
���������%�����������'�,�����'����������/����&�����������������������&&���������&����,���������
�&&�������������,�����������������������������%����'�,�������������������������������������������������
�'���������0��D������������'��������'������&0�������������������2�'�,���3�������������������
�����'��������������������������&����������'���������,��������������������0�������������������'��
�������%�
�

Page 43



3��������������0�������������0����������������'������&���������������������������������,�
������������������������������0�����B���������������,����������&�������������������������������
���������������%�
�
)���������������������,�����������������������&������������������������������������������������
���������,��������������������0���������������%�3������������,��������������������&�����������
�&�������������0������������%�����������������������������������������&����,�����������3?
����
3?�
����������=��1������4������&������%�
�
#0����2���-2#����0#�
.����������������������������������������������������0���0���,���,��,����0��������������������0��
��������������������&��%�
�
.23.��6���112��2 �!2���2��#�
3�������������'�,���������������&���������%�
�
0�52�� 0���!�#4#��2��82!2�6�2##40#�
3�����������?����&����6.������0�������������������'�������������������%��
�
.0�!�.�2##40#�
3���+����&�������'�����������������������������������0��������������������������0��
&���������������������,��������&��'���������������������'����&�����������������������%�
5�����������'������������+-����,�����������������������0������������&����$�5$���'������������
����������0�����������������������������'����������������������������������������������������
��������0�������&%�3�������������'������������A��������������������������&�0�������������
�/���&������0������&������0���������������������&�'�����������������������������,�����0��
��&������,����$�5$���'��������%��3���������������������&���0�������������������������������������
�&����������������&��������������������,����0�����������&�������,��������$�5$���'��������%�
����/������������������������'���������������0��������0��������0��������������%�
�
����!4#2�����
$���������������������������������,�����������������������&�����������������������������������������
������������������&�������������0�����������������������%�������������������������������&����,����
�������3?
����3?�
����������=��1������4������&������%�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��""�	(��
�

�
1)�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
!�����	

�����8&��� ����9�������:�,+�9:�
0;"��&�-������������������������:������

Page 44



���������	
����

���

�
����������

���������������

�	������� ����������	
���	���
���	����


�����������
�

����������������� ���


����������� ��	����
�����	��
��
�������	�
��������


�����
������

�������������������

����������
������
������


�

�����������
���� ��



�
� � �!"#$%&'"��$(()*+�
�
���
 ��
����
��
�� 
!�" 
��#��$�
% �� �
� ����!�&' 
!�&�( ! &�
� !% ��
��" 


� ' )" $
*+��� �,-
� �����
�&
��  $
��
$ ')�)�&
)&
� " ,��! &�
��&���,
�)&' 

.//0�

	�)�
� ����
� ��
� " ,��! &�
��&���,
� ����!�&' 
+&$ �
��
�10
���

�� 
� '�&$
*+��� �
��
./�/2./���

	�)�
� �)�$
'�" ��
�
3�&+��-4
./��
��
5�

���'�4
./���

	�)�
� ����
'�" ��
�� 
� ����!�&' 
���
�,,
���,)'��)�&�4
)� �

��6���4
��� ��
�&$
�)&����

	� 
� ����
�,��
�+!!��)� �
�" ��,,
� ����!�&' 

���

./�/2���




� � �"'",-.("/%��-/%*-,�
���01��"*2-*()/#"�


.��
 	� 
$ � �!)&��)�&
��
�,�&&)&(
���,)'��)�&�
)&
� " ,��! &�
��&���,
� !�)&�
�


7 -
� ����!�&' 
)&$)'����
���
�� 
�+����)�-�

���!
���),
./�/4
�� 

� " ,��! &�
��&���,
�)")�)�&
� ")� $
)��
)&� �&�,
���( ��
���
$ � �!)&)&(

���,)'��)�&�
��
�'�) " 
8/9
��
�,,
��6��
���,)'��)�&�
$ � �!)& $
#)��)&
�5

#  7�4
:�9
��
�,,
�)&��
���,)'��)�&�
#)��)&
:
#  7�
�&$
:09
��
�,,
��� �

���,)'��)�&�
#)��)&
:
#  7��




.�.
 ���
)&���!��)�&4
�� 
$ �)&)�)�&
��
#���
'�&��)�+� �
!�6��4
!)&��
�&$
��� �


���,)'��)�&�
)�
� �
��
��,,�#�4
���
)&���!��)�&;



��3���

�
 �/
��
!�� 
$# ,,)&(�4
��
�� 
�)� 
�� �
���
� �)$ &�)�,
$ " ,��! &�
)�
/�1


� '��� �
��
!�� 


�
 �///
�*!
��
!�� 4
��
�� 
�)� 
)�
�
� '��� 
��
!�� 




������

�
 , ��
���&
�/
$# ,,)&(�4
��
�� 
�)� 
�� �
���
� �)$ &�)�,
$ " ,��! &�
)�
, ��


���&
/�1
� '��� �


�
 , ��
���&
�///
�*!4
��
�� 
�)� 
)�
, ��
���&
�
� '��� 









Agenda Item 12

Page 45



�	����

�
 ���&( �
��
+� 4
��+� ��,$ �
$ " ,��! &�
<$ " ,��! &�
#)��)&
�� 


'+��),�( 
��
�
� �)$ &�)�,
���� ��-=4
�$" ���4
,)�� $
%+),$)&(
'�&� &��4

'�&� �"��)�&
�� �
'�&� &��4
,�#�+,
$ " ,��! &�
' ��)�)'�� �4
�(�)'+,�+��,

&��)�)'��)�&�4
� , '�!!+&)'��)�&�4
 �'�




.�5
 	� 
 � " ,��! &�
 ��&���,
 ��&�( �
 � ' )" �
 #  7,-
 � ����!�&' 
 �)(+� �


���+&$
��
�10
)&
��$ �
��
� )&���' 
�� 
� ����!�&' 
'+,�+� 
�&$
��
'�&�)&+ 
��

��)� 
�� 
� ����!�&' 
���&$��$�




.�>
 ��
�10
� ����!�&' 
�)(+� �
���
�� 
��+���
�&$
�)&�,
*+��� �
��
./�/2��
�� 
� �


�+�
)&
�� 
��%, 
% ,�#;




-/%3� 
�� �01)� 4)5-*67�
�-#),��)*8"%���9�
:&%3&/��;�:""<6�


�� �01=� 4&/-*67�
�-#),��)*8"%�>�9�
:&%3&/�>�:""<6�


�� �01#� 4�%3"*67�
�-#),��)*8"%�>19�
:&%3&/�>�:""<6�




�)/���� :0�1/9
 :0�1/9
 ?1�>19





�"=���� @
 ::�//9
 :0�5/9





)*���� /9
 :8�589
 ?>��.9




?@�
�"*2-*()/#"�
�)/�A�)*���


11 1>9� >1 ;�9� B� ;B9�

�
.�1
 ��
)�
� �����
#����
&��)&(
�� 
#�-
)&
#�)'�
�� 
�)(+� �
)&
�� 
��%, 
�%�" 
��" 


%  &
���)" $
��4
����)'+,��,-
��")&(
� (��$�
��
�� 
�)(+� �
� �
�+�
���
�� 

*+��� �,-
� ����!�&' 
��
�
#��, �

	� 
� ����!�&' 
�)(+� 
���
�� 
*+��� �
)�

&��
��7 &
��
�&
�" ��( 
� �' &��( 
��
�� 
���  
!�&���
����
!�7 
+�
�� 

*+��� �
%+�
)�
%�� $
�&
�&
�''+��� 
�)(+� 
���)" $
%-
$)")$)&(
�� 
&+!% �
��

���,)'��)�&�
$ � �!)& $
#)��)&
���( �
%-
�� 
����,
&+!% �
��
���,)'��)�&�

$ � �!)& $
�&$
�� &
�)! �
%-
�//
��
()" 
�� 
� �' &��( �

A-
#�-
��

 B�!�, 4
)�
-�+
���7
�&
�" ��( 
���
��
�10%
<�)&���=
%-
$)")$)&(
�� 
����,

� ����!�&' 
� �+�&�
���
3�&+��-4
� %�+��-
�&$
���'�
%-
���  4
-�+
#�+,$
( �

�
� �+�&
��
:0�.:9�

��# " �4
�� 
 B�'�
����,
&+!% �
��
���,)'��)�&�

$ � �!)& $
)&
�� 
��+���
*+��� �
#��
0�
#�),��
8.
# � 
$ � �!)& $
#)��)&

���( ��

	� � ��� 4


8.
20�
B
�//
C
:0�5.9�








; �� �-/#,$6&-/6�


5��
 � !% ��
#),,
&�� 
���!
�� 
�%�" 
��%, 
��
�10
�4
%
D
'
� �+�&�
��" 


� ����! $
�%�" 
���( �
��
�� 
 &$
��
�� 
��+���
�&$
�)&�,
*+��� �
���
./�/2���



Page 46



	� 
��,,�#)&(
��%, 
�,��
���#�
����
�,,
���  
� �+�&�
� ����! $
�%�" 
���( �

#� &
��7 &
�'����
�,,
*+��� ��
��
./�/2���








 


� 
�� �01)� 4)5-*67�
�-#),��)*8"%���9�
:&%3&/��;�:""<6�


�� �01=� 4&/-*67�
�-#),��)*8"%�>�9�
:&%3&/�>�:""<6�


�� �01#� 4�%3"*67�
�-#),��)*8"%�>19�
:&%3&/�>�:""<6�




���.*����%-�
;��)*�����

�> ��9� >� BB9� B� B�9�





; �� �����
������������
�����
��


5��
 	� 
'�&� &��
��
�� 
� ����
�� 
���
&��)&(
�&$
��
)&���!
� !% ��
��
� ����!�&' 

)&
 � ,��)�&
 ��
 ���)�&�,
 �&$)'����
 �10
 #)��
 � (��$�
 ��
 �� 
 $ � �!)&��)�&
 ��

�,�&&)&(
���,)'��)�&��


�

@ �� �������	
���
���������	��


>��
 ��
����
��
 �� 
!�" 
 ��#��$�
% �� �
� ����!�&' 
!�&�( ! &�
� !% ��
��" 

� ' )" $
*+��� �,-
 � �����
�&
��  $
��
$ ')�)�&
 )&
� " ,��! &�
��&���,
�)&' 

.//0�






0 �� ����C�
��������


1��
 ��& 
)$ &�)�) $�

�

� �� �����������
����
��������


8��
 ��& 
���,)'�%, �



1 �� ��
�	������
�


0��
 ��& 
���,)'�%, �


> �� ���������
������C��	
��������	
�����
�����������	��


:��
 	� � 
 �� 
 &�
 )!�,)'��)�&�
 � ,��)&(
 ��
 "�,+&���-4
 '�!!+&)�-
 �&$
 ��)��
 (��+��

��)�)&(
���!
��)�
� �����




B �� ����	�������������
�����
�
����D���D�������
�D��
���������


?��
 	� � 
�� 
&�
)!�,)'��)�&�
� ,��)&(
��
�)&�&')�,4
�	4
�����)&(
��
��� ��
��)�)&(
���!

��)�
� �����




�� �����������������
��


�/��
	� � 
�� 
&�
, (�,
)!�,)'��)�&�
��)�)&(
���!
��)�
� �����



�� ���?	�����������������
�


����
	� � 
�� 
&�
�*+�,)�) �
)!�,)'��)�&�
��)�)&(
���!
��)�
� ������

Page 47





���.
�*+�,)�-
�!��'�
��� ��! &�
<���=


 <�=

��
�&
���
� *+)� $E
 
 
 ��
�

 <%=

��
F- �G4
���
�& 
%  &
'�!�, � $E
 �2�



�� �������
����	����
����������
��


�.��
	� � 
�� 
&�
���%�&
� $+'�)�&
)!�,)'��)�&�
��)�)&(
���!
��)�
� �����



�; �����

�
���
����	
��������������������
�


�5��
	� � 
 �� 
 &�
 ��!!+&)�-
 ��� �-
 )!�,)'��)�&�
 ��)�)&(
 ���!
 ��)�
 � �����
 
 	�)�

� ����
 $ ��),�
 �� 
 � ����!�&' 
 )&
 � ,��)�&
 ��
 �� 
 $ � �!)&��)�&
 ��
 �,�&&)&(

���,)'��)�&���





��������	������ )%%3":��)'&"6

� � � " ,��! &�
��&���,
��&�( �

� � � , ���& ;

</�1�=
8/8
..>8


 
  !�),;


!���� #$�") �H#)���,�(�"�+7






����
�����


�
������
����������


�
�	��������������4,)6%�;�+")*67�

�-$/#&,�""%&/8�� �)%"�

�

�

�

�

�




Page 48



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5567865799'#$0'7:67;65799

.#+#'.#+/<'7:67;65799

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#%$&&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 5674- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :.7;91,<-./*%-%,$<%=#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+A.24-+B4-03

@13+A+C,D0E

@1+",)*+F,19-01

A,*#+%,$< G*0,109+A.70H+IJJKLA+@K!8I:+JI!8H+:II8GM5JGMH+GM>'+'NB

!2,),-#"< "1464309+90O0*4620-7+4P+$Q+-4R+&+S091442+;4)303R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#%$>'> ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' C.3D,19 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%T#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+AU0070

@13+A+C,D0E

G!8A7,7.4-+C79

A,*#+%,$< '?+VWXF+ALJKKLH+KFJK@IXLH+GM>>+=!X

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4P+0Y.37.-/+S).*9.-/H+-0<+S).*9.-/+D4-3.37.-/+4P+&-4R+?+S091442+,6,1720-73+Z+$-4+$+
S091442+,6,1720-7R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#%$>'= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' :,**,30E 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+A+C,D0E

!1)6

A,*#+%,$< G1433+C,-0+I60-+A6,D0H+GJIAA+C!XKH+:!CC!AK\+]WCC!FK

!2,),-#"< L;0+010D7.4-+4P+30O0-+$[2+;./;+<.-9+7)1S.-03+4-+,+O0;.D*0+6,1UR

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%%Q ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' "0-3SE+,-9+L;.-/<,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :.7;91,<-./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@1+V+A6.*3S)1E

L)1*0E+!334D.,703

A,*#+%,$< ".-0+J.9/0+M4)30H+MIC@:II8+8JW]KH+LMWXF:!CCH+GMQ$+$!5

!2,),-#"< G;,-/0+4P+530+4P+".-0+J.9/0+M4)30+P142+530+G*,33+8$+^X4-+J03.90-7.,*+W-37.7)7.4-_+74+530+
G*,33+G&+^8<0**.-/+M4)30_

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%?$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' "0-3SE+,-9+L;.-/<,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :.7;91,<-./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+L,E*41

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

N1E34-+803./-+C79

A,*#+%,$< ?>+MIC@:II8+8JW]KH+LMWXF:!CCH+GMQ$+$!5

!2,),-#"< L<4+37410E+0Y70-3.4-+,-9+3.-/*0+37410E+0Y70-3.4-3

!#&/'9',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Agenda Item 13

Page 49



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%>& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N0S.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%Q#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+"0701+(.7b6,71.DU

@13+B+@D@,;4-

A,*#+%,$< >+NKXL(WKC8+F!J8KXAH+MWFMKJ+NKNWXFLIXH+GMQ&+=X!

!2,),-#"< K10D7.4-+4P+,+)7.*.7E+1442+,7+10,1#3.90+K10D7+,+641D;+74+P14-7RK10D7+,+-0<+P14-7,/0+74+/,1,/0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%[& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N.1U0-;0,9+,-9+
L1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?=#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@1+V+A6.*3S)1E

A,*#+%,$< :,1+20241.,*H+M,2.*74-+Ac),10+",1UH+M!@WCLIX+Ad5!JKH+NWJVKXMK!8

!2,),-#"< (412,7.4-+4P+-0<+09/.-/+<,1+20241.,*+6*,c)03+74+106*,D0+7;0+0Y.37.-/+374-0+09/.-/+,14)-9+7;0+
D0-47,6;

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%Q% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' M03<,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%Q#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@1+V+A6.*3S)1E

:.11,*+G4)-D.*

A,*#+%,$< F,E74-+"1.2,1E+AD;44*H+F!\LIX+JI!8H+F!\LIXH+GMQ%+="e

!2,),-#"< KY71,+D,16,1U.-/+S,E3+P41+0Y.37.-/+"1.2,1E+AD;44*+,-9+-0<+P0-D0+74+P14-7+K*0O,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%Q$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' IY74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :.7;91,<-./*%-%,$<%=#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+B+M4**,-9++Z+@1+B+@.7D;0**

@.33+V+K**.47

GC!

A,*#+%,$< Tf'+JIAK+@I5XLH+IgLIXH+GM>&+[AF

!2,),-#"< "1464309+10P)1S.3;20-7+4P+0Y.37.-/+1037,)1,-7#S,1+<.7;+7;0+010D7.4-+4P+,-+0Y701-,*+D,-46E+<.7;.-+
7;0+10,1+D4)17E,19+,-9+D;,-/0+4P+,6,1720-7+<.7;.-+4)71.//01+74+S0D420+6,17+4P+1037,)1,-7#S,1+,-9+
3)66417.-/+4PP.D0+,DD42249,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%Q> ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' :037+V.1SE+,-9+
L;)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+!+C00D0

@.33+V+K**.47

A,*#+%,$< >T+MWCCAW8K+JI!8H+XK:LIXH+GM>=+=N8

!2,),-#"< G4-371)D7.4-+4P+,+-0<+941201+<.-94<H+D10,7.-/+,-+0-3).70+S,7;1442H+74+7;0+P14-7+0*0O,7.4-+4P+7;0+
;4)30

!#&/'5',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 50



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%=[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' "10-74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?&#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@3+B+A7410E

@:N+N)3.-033+KYD;,-/0

A,*#+%,$< "10-74-+",1U+A7,9.)2H+L1,-2010+J4O013+(447S,**+G*)SH+"JKXLIX+JI!8+:KALH+"JKXLIXH+
GM>?+'"\

!2,),-#"< W-37,**,7.4-+4P+249)*,1+71,.-.-/+U.7D;0-3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%'% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' F10,3SE+(1,-USE+,-9+
W1SE

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?>#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+@)**;4**,-9

@1+@+J)3;74-

X0.*+N1,.7;<,.70+!1D;.70D7

A,*#+%,$< ?[=+FJK!AN\+JI!8H+FJK!AN\H+GM>'+?":

!2,),-#"< A.-/*0+37410E+0Y70-3.4-+74+10,1+4P+9<0**.-/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' G*,)/;74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?>#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @13+@+:E--0

@.33+A+@DW*14E

A,*#+%,$< $+AL5NNA+C!XKH+XIGLIJ5@H+GM>&+'MB

!2,),-#"< K10D7.4-+4P+,+7<4f37410E+3.90+0Y70-3.4-H+3.-/*0+37410E+10,1+0Y70-3.4-+,-9+010D7.4-+4P+,+907,D;09+
/,1,/0+,7+10,1+4P+/,190-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%'[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N0S.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<??#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @13+:;.7.-/

@13+B+@D@,;4-

M44*0+L0D;-.D,*+A4*)7.4-3+C79

A,*#+%,$< &%+MK\]WCCK+JI!8H+MWFMKJ+NKNWXFLIXH+GMQ&+?B!

!2,),-#"< K10D7.4-+4P+,+J0,1+KY70-3.4-R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8]#$$#%%%'Q ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9O017.3020-7+G4-30-7

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<??#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@1+V+A6.*3S)1E

F100-3+7;0+A./-2,U013+C.2.709

A,*#+%,$< ?T+:KCLIX+JI!8H+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+&"X

!2,),-#"< W-37,*,7.4-+4P+.**)2.-,709+S4Y+^=+-4R_+3./-3+74+,**+0*0O,7.4-3

!#&/'8',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 51



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%%'T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' G*,)/;74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?&#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+G+G*,10

@.33+V+K**.47

A,*#+%,$< ?'+JW]WXFLIX+!]KX5KH+IgLIXH+GM>&+'M:

!2,),-#"< L<4+37410E+3.90+0Y70-3.4-+<.7;+$-4R+10,1+941201+,-9+3.-/*0+37410E+P14-7+0Y70-3.4-+,-9+641D;+
^!20-909+903D1.67.4-+,-9+6*,-_

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N0S.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<??#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+B+@D@,;4-

L;0+V0-0P.DU+B4-03+",17-013;.6+C.2.709

A,*#+%,$< $+JI@!X+JI!8H+ALIJKLIXH+GMQ&+QMA

!2,),-#"< J024O,*+4P+0Y.37.-/+3.-/*0+37410E+10,1+0Y70-3.4-+Z+010D7.4-+4P+7<4+37410E+3.90+0Y70-3.4-+
h!20-920-7+74`+!""#$%#%%T$?i

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N.1U0-;0,9+,-9+
L1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J0P)30./*%-%,$<??#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

"070+N,1U01

A,*#+%,$< >&+@!\N!XV+JI!8H+LJ!X@KJKH+GM>?+TMB

!2,),-#"< L<4+37410E+10,1+0Y70-3.4-+74+614O.90+S,7;1442R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$%[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' M03<,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?>#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+Z+@13+N4PP0E

@1+V+A6.*3S)1E

X0O.**0+".DU,19

A,*#+%,$< ?[+F!\LIX+JI!8H+F!\LIXH+GMQ%+=d(

!2,),-#"< !*701,7.4-3+74+144P+74+P412+*4P7+D4-O013.4-+,-9+10,1+S,*D4-E

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$%Q ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?=#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@3+G+N011E

M4<+"*,--.-/+CC"

A,*#+%,$< !>$+N142S414)/;H+"417+A)-*./;7+81.O.-/+J,-/0+B)-D7.4-H:.11,*R

!2,),-#"< 56/1,903+74+0Y.37.-/+O0;.D)*,1+,DD033+,-9+j)-D7.4-H+-0<+6090371.,-+D1433.-/+P,D.*.7E+4-+G;03701+
X0<+J4,9H+106*,D020-7+D,1+6,1U.-/+,-9+-0<+,DD033+,11,-/020-73+P41+S).*9013+201D;,-73+,-9+
47;01+,334D.,709+;./;<,E3+<41U3+,3+-0D033,1ER

!#&/';',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 52



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$%T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N0S.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+M)*20

@13+B+@D@,;4-

X0.*+N1,.7;<,.70+!1D;.70D7

A,*#+%,$< &+LMK+JW8FK:!\H+MWFMKJ+NKNWXFLIXH+GMQ&+[XJ

!2,),-#"< A.-/*0+37410E+0Y70-3.4-+74+10,1+4P+9<0**.-/+,-9+1,.309+90DU.-/R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$$[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' M4E*,U0+,-9+@04*3 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<??#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+:,11.-/74-

@.33+A+@DW*14E

M)-7+"*,--.-/+A01O.D03+C79

A,*#+%,$< $+J.O0139,*0+@0<3H+JW]KJA8!CK+JI!8H+:KAL+VWJN\H+GM>=+>Cd

!2,),-#"< K10D7.4-+4P+D4-301O,741E+74+10,1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$$= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' G*,7701S1.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@1+X+:.**.,23

L;0+V0-0P.DU+B4-03+",17-013;.6+C79

A,*#+%,$< L1,P,*/,1+A64173+,-9+],1.07E+G*)SH+QT+NJI@NIJI5FM+JI!8H+NKNWXFLIXH+GMQ&+TJ8

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4P+0Y.37.-/+S).*9.-/+,-9+010D7.4-+4P+Q+-0<+9<0**.-/3+^!20-909+614643,*+74+,6614O09+
3D;020+8CA#?%%=#[&Q&_

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' G*,)/;74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @13+J+N1,.7;<,.70

@.33+V+K**.47

G+:+B4-03

A,*#+%,$< $Q+"!C@+FJI]KH+GC!5FMLIXH+GM>&+$LK

!2,),-#"< G4-O017+;.6+74+/,S*0+,-9+1,.30+10,1+144P+.-D*)9.-/+941201+74+D10,70+30D4-9+P*441+,DD42249,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$?$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' @41074-+:037+,-9+
A,)/;,**+@,33.0

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?>#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+",)*+@,77;0<3

@13+A+C,D0E

G+:+B4-03

A,*#+%,$< ?[+!JJI:K+!]KX5KH+@IJKLIXH+GM>Q+%J\

!2,),-#"< J,.30+144P+,-9+0,O03+,-9+010D7+941201+<.-94<+74+D10,70+P.137+P*441+,DD42249,7.4-

!#&/'G',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 53



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$?? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' F10,3SE+(1,-USE+,-9+
W1SE

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J0P)30./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+8+"00*

@.33+V+K**.47

G+:+B4-03

A,*#+%,$< [+N!GV(IJ8+JI!8H+WJN\H+GMQ$+?gM

!2,),-#"< G4-371)D7+3.90+941201+144P+,7+P.137+P*441+74+0-D*430+-0<+S,7;1442

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$?& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' A0,D42S0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+A+C,D0E

,1j+,334D.,703

A,*#+%,$< >[+(!CVC!X8+JI!8H+KFJK@IXLH+GM>>+=KX

!2,),-#"< D;,-/0+4P+)30+P142+?+103.90-7.,*+P*,73+74+3.-/*0+103.90-7.,*+;4)30

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$?[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' IY74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+W+N.3;46

@1+X+:.**.,23

L;0+V0-0P.DU+B4-03+",17-013;.6+C.2.709

A,*#+%,$< $'+N!CCA+JI!8H+IgLIXH+GM>&+[J(

!2,),-#"< G;,-/0+4P+)30+P142+'+S093.73+74+Q+30*P+D4-7,.-09+,6,1720-73

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$?Q ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N0S.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J0P)30./*%-%,$<?>#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< >+LKKMK\+F!J8KXAH+MWFMKJ+NKNWXFLIXH+GMQ&+?BM

!2,),-#"< L4+;,O0+7;0+4PP.D0+460-+,-9+1)--.-/+P142+'f[+<0+<4)*9+10c)037+,+O,1.,7.4-+4P+460-.-/+;4)13+74+
=,2fQ62+74+,**4<+-412,*+9,Ef74f9,E+O,1.,7.4-3+.-+10c).109+)30R+L4+,**4<+P,D.*.7E+74+1)-+D4)1303+
,-9+D4)-30**.-/+)-7.*+$%62H+<0+,3U+P41+6012.33.4-+74+)30+7;0+S).*9.-/+)-7.*+$%R&%62R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$?' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' IY74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+@+N*,-D

@1+@+J)3;74-

!8A

A,*#+%,$< >Q+I]KJLIX+:!\H+IgLIXH+GM>&+?C(

!2,),-#"< J0,1+3.-/*0+37410E+0Y70-3.4-+,-9+74+D4-O017+37410+1442+.-74+/E2

!#&/'H',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 54



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%>#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+!9,2+A600D;*E

@13+B+@D@,;4-

G+:+B4-03

A,*#+%,$< [+M,<7;41-0+G477,/03H+800+O.0<+J4,9H+M03<,**H+GMQ%+%8X

!2,),-#"< A.-/*0+37410E+10,1+0Y70-3.4-R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CNG#$$#%%$&Q ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C.3709+N).*9.-/+G4-30-7

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+B+@,*6,3

L,E*41+M)7D;.-34-+C79

A,*#+%,$< &&+f+&T+@!XIJ+"C!GKH+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+>L5

!2,),-#"< J024O,*+4P+0Y.37.-/+24901-+106*,D020-7+<.-94<3H+9441+,-9+P1,203R+J06*,D0+<.7;+-0<+3*.9.-/+
3,3;+7.2S01+<.-94<3+74+41./.-,*+903./-+P1,7)103+S)7+.-D41641,7.-/+3*.2*.-0+94)S*0+/*,b09+)-.73+<.7;+
;,-9+91,<-+/*,33+4)701+6,-0R+J06*,D0+P14-7+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+34*.9+;,19<449+P4)1+6,-0*+9441+
,-9+34P7<449+P1,20R+J06*,D0+10,1+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+109<449+9441+<.7;+/*,b.-/+6,-0*+,-9+-0<+
34P7<449+7.2S01+P1,20R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CNG#$$#%%$&= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C.3709+N).*9.-/+G4-30-7

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+B+@,*6,3

L,E*41+M)7D;.-34-+C79

A,*#+%,$< ?=+@!XIJ+"C!GKH+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+>L5

!2,),-#"< J024O,*+4P+0Y.37.-/+24901-+106*,D020-7+<.-94<3H+9441+,-9+P1,203R+J06*,D0+<.7;+-0<+3*.9.-/+
3,3;+7.2S01+<.-94<3+74+41./.-,*+903./-+P1,7)103+S)7+.-D41641,7.-/+3*.2*.-0+94)S*0+/*,b09+)-.73+<.7;+
;,-9+91,<-+/*,33+4)701+6,-0R+J06*,D0+P14-7+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+34*.9+;,19<449+P4)1+6,-0*+9441+
,-9+34P7<449+P1,20R+J06*,D0+10,1+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+109<449+9441+<.7;+/*,b.-/+6,-0*+,-9+-0<+
34P7<449+7.2S01+P1,20R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CNG#$$#%%$>% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C.3709+N).*9.-/+G4-30-7

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+B+@,*6,3

L,E*41+M)7D;.-34-+C79

A,*#+%,$< [$+@!XIJ+"C!GKH+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+>Lg

!2,),-#"< J024O,*+4P+0Y.37.-/+24901-+106*,D020-7+<.-94<3H+9441+,-9+P1,203R+J06*,D0+<.7;+-0<+3*.9.-/+
3,3;+7.2S01+<.-94<3+74+41./.-,*+903./-+P0,7)103+S)7+.-D41641,7.-/+3*.2*.-0+94)S*0+/*,b09+)-.73+<.7;+
;,-9+91,<-+/*,33+4)701+6,-0R+J06*,D0+P14-7+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+34*.9+;,19<449+P4)1+6,-0*+9441+
,-9+34P7<449+P1,20R+J06*,D0+10,1+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+109<449+9441+<.7;+/*,b.-/+6,-0*+,-9+-0<+
34P7<449+7.2S01+P1,20R

!#&/'I',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 55



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$>$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' :037+V.1SE+,-9+
L;)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :.7;91,<-./*%-%,$<%Q#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+F+A2.7;

@13+A+C,D0E

A,*#+%,$< &+GJI(L+8JW]K+:KALH+G!C8\H+GM>=+?BF

!2,),-#"< G4-371)D7.4-+4P+4-0+7<4f37410E+907,D;09+103.90-D0+<.7;+6,17+20bb,-.-0+P*441

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CNG#$$#%%$>& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C.3709+N).*9.-/+G4-30-7

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+B+@,*6,3

L,E*41+M)7D;.-34-+C79

A,*#+%,$< &'+f+>[+@!XIJ+"C!GKH+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+>Lg

!2,),-#"< J024O,*+4P+0Y.37.-/+24901-+106*,D020-7+<.-94<3H+9441+,-9+P1,203R+J06*,D0+<.7;+-0<+3*.9.-/+
3,3;+7.2S01+<.-94<3+74+41./.-,*+903./-+P1,7)103+S)7+.-D41641,7.-/+3*.2*.-0+94)S*0+/*,b09+)-.73+<.7;+
;,-9+91,<-+/*,33+4)701+6,-0R+J06*,D0+P14-7+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+34*.9+;,19<449+P4)1+6,-0*+9441+
,-9+34P7<449+P1,20R+J06*,D0+10,1+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+109<449+9441+<.7;+/*,b.-/+6,-0*+,-9+-0<+
34P7<449+7.2S01+P1,20R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$>Q ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+B+@,*6,3

L,E*41+M)7D;.-34-+C79

A,*#+%,$< >%+Z+>?+@!XIJ+"C!GKH+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+>Lg

!2,),-#"< J024O,*+4P+0Y.37.-/+24901-+106*,D020-7+<.-94<3H9441+,-9+P1,203R+J06*,D0+<.7;+-0<+3*.99.-/+
3,3;+7.2S01+<.-94<3+74+41./.-,*+903./-+P0,7)103+S)7+.-D41641,7.-/+3*.2*.-0+94)S*0+/*,b09+)-.73+<.7;+
;,-9+91,<-+/*,33+4)701+6,-0R+",-0*+9441+,-9+34P7<449+P1,20R+J06*,D0+10,1+9441+,-9+P1,20+<.7;+
109<449+9441+<.7;+/*,b.-/+6,-0*+,-9+-0<+34P7<449+7.2S01+P1,20

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$>T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' C.3D,19 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%Q#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@13+A+C,D0E

",994DU+B4;-34-+",17-013;.6

A,*#+%,$< C.3D,19+M4)30H+@WCC+C!XKH+CWAG!J8

!2,),-#"< G10,7.4-+4P+?-4R+-0<+P*,73+4-+7;0+P.137+P*441+<.7;+0Y701-,*+0*0O,7.4-+10fD*,99.-/+,-9+,334D.,709+
0Y701-,*+*,-93D,6.-/+<41U3R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !XL#$$#%%$[$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"1.41+!6614O,*+4P+L0*0D422)-.D,7.4-3+"8

C#20<' M03<,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< J0P)30./*%-%,$<%>#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

@1+A+N4<0

A,*#+%,$< ",O020-7+P14-7.-/+8,<374-0+",1UH+8!:ALIXK+JI!8H+F!\LIX

!2,),-#"< "1464309+W-37,**,7.4-+4P+8AC!@+D,S.-07

!#&/':',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 56



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$[? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' C0,34<0+,-9+@41074-+
K,37

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%>#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @3+A2.7;

@13+A+C,D0E

!1Df0f70D+C79

A,*#+%,$< ?%+VX5LA(IJ8+FJKKXH+@IJKLIXH+GM>Q+=LL

!2,),-#"< K10D7.4-+4P+,+3.-/*0f37410E+10,1+0Y70-3.4-+D4-3.37.-/+4P+9.3,S*09+S091442+,-9+9.3,S.*.7E+S,7;1442

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$[& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' X0<+N1./;74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%>#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@.33+V+K**.47

F,11E+53;01<449+!334D.,703+C.2.709

A,*#+%,$< X0<+N1./;74-+G1.DU07+,-9+N4<*.-/+G*)SH+J!VK+C!XKH+CWAG!J8

!2,),-#"< 8024*.3;+0Y.37.-/+6,O.*.4-+,-9+D4-371)D7+-0<+6,O.*.4-+<.7;+,334D.,709+0Y701-,*+<41U3+,-9+010D7.4-+
4P+P0-D.-/+74+7;0+-417;H+34)7;+,-9+0,37+S4)-9,1.03+^!20-920-7+74+,6614O09+!""#$%#%%&TT_

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$[T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' C0,34<0+,-9+@41074-+
K,37

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?[#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+G;1.3746;01+X4S*0

@13+A+C,D0E

A,*#+%,$< [[$+CK!AI:K+JI!8H+CK!AI:KH+GM>Q+&J!

!2,),-#"< A.-/*0f37410E+0Y70-3.4-+74+10,1H+74+614O.90+S091442+Z+0-3).70+P41+9.3,S*09

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$[= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K,37;,2 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%>#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+@.D;,0*+:449

@13+B+@D@,;4-

@1+J+]4910E

A,*#+%,$< >[+FJKKX(WKC8A+!]KX5KH+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+Q8N

!2,),-#"< A.-/*0+37410E+10,1+0Y70-3.4-+74+0Y.37.-/+U.7D;0-+Z+9.-.-/+,10,+74+P412+S10,UP,37+,10,+)7.*.7E+Z+:RG

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !!"#$$#%%$Q% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N0S.-/74- 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%T#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+Z+@13+"417S)1E

@13+B+@D@,;4-

@,*D4*2+d).DU

A,*#+%,$< $Q+(KJXA+JI!8H+MWFMKJ+NKNWXFLIXH+GMQ&+?"(

!2,),-#"< ?+37410E+0Y70-3.4-+74+10,1+74+P412+U.7D;0-+0Y70-3.4-+P,2.*E+1442+,-9+S0914423+S,7;1442+,S4O0

!#&/'J',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 57



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$Q? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' C0,34<0+,-9+@41074-+
K,37

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+:+KO,-3

@1+@+J)3;74-

A,*#+%,$< =+GIJX(CI:KJ+:!\H+CK!AI:KH+GM>Q+$A5

!2,),-#"< A.-/*0+37410E+0Y70-3.4-+,7+3.90+,-9+/,1,/0+D4-O013.4-+74+P412+6,10-7+,DD42249,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CNG#$$#%%$Q[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C.3709+N).*9.-/+G4-30-7

C#20<' G*,7701S1.9/0 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%Q#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

@1+8+L)1-01

A,*#+%,$< K,37+C49/0H+@!XIJ+JI!8H+LMIJXLIX+MI5FMH+GMQ&+$BN

!2,),-#"< K-71,-D0+/,70+,*701,7.4-3+74+0,37+*49/0R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$Q= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' :037+V.1SE+,-9+
L;)137,374-

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<??#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @13+L+X412,-

@.33+V+K**.47

@1+"+G,1-0E

A,*#+%,$< A74-0ED14P7H+AMIJK+JI!8H+G!C8\H+GM>=+?BC

!2,),-#"< "1464309+7<4+37410E+0Y70-3.4-+74+P14-7+0*0O,7.4-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8]#$$#%%$TT ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9O017.3020-7+G4-30-7

C#20<' N.1U0-;0,9+,-9+
L1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%[#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@1+X+:.**.,23

A,*#+%,$< G,19+:,10;4)30H+?[+NIJI5FM+"!]K@KXLH+NWJVKXMK!8H+GM>$+?gg

!2,),-#"< (,3D.,+3./-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$T= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' M03<,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?>#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+Z+@13+@DV,E

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

N142.*4<+!1D;.70D73+C79

A,*#+%,$< 84O0+G477,/0H+$%+JMI8KA:!\H+F!\LIXH+GMQ%+?5N

!2,),-#"< "1464309+3.90+0Y70-3.4-+74+9<0**.-/+74+614O.90+/,1,/0+,DD42249,7.4-R

!#&/'97',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 58



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$=[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<??#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+"+@D@,;4-

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

803./-+Z+81,<

A,*#+%,$< 8.3D4)-7+G,1607+G0-710H+>fQ+NKNWXFLIX+JI!8H+XK:+(KJJ\H+GMQ?+[Nd

!2,),-#"< L4+D4-O017+0Y.37.-/+S093.73+74+7;0+)6601+P*4413+.-74+&+30*P+D4-7,.-09+P*,73+<.7;+-0<+P14-7+0-71,-D0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%$'T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N.1U0-;0,9+,-9+
L1,-2010

80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @.33+8+N)DU*0E

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< &?+8WXFCK+JI!8H+LJ!X@KJKH+GM>?+%B:

!2,),-#"< G;,-/0+4P+)30+P142+942037.D+74+S)3.-033+^84/+/1442.-/_+.-+7;0+S,3020-7+4P+7;0+;4)30R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%?%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K,37;,2 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+V+@DV.0

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

A,*#+%,$< >T+:II8\K!J+JI!8H+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+Q!\

!2,),-#"< "14O.90+-0<+641D;+74+7;0+P14-7+4P+7;0+6146017E

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%?$? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' K,37;,2 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?[#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+,-9+@13+J4S.-3

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

AX!+!1D;.70D7)1,*+A01O.D03+C79

A,*#+%,$< [+!8!ALIX+!]KX5KH+K!ALM!@H+GMQ?+=NL

!2,),-#"< 8024*.7.4-+4P+0Y.37.-/+/,1,/0+,-9+6,17+U.7D;0-+,-9+D4-371)D7.4-+4P+-0<+3.-/*0+37410E+3.90H+P14-7+
,-9+10,1+0Y70-3.4-3R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%?$Q ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' J4DU+(011E 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<?'#%&#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

:.**.,23+A)1O0E413+C.2.709

A,*#+%,$< M4*E+(,2.*E+G4-O0-7H+MWFM(WKC8+JI!8H+JIGV+(KJJ\H+GM>?+?N\

!2,),-#"< N).*9+,+3.-/*0+37410E+P*,7+144P09+0Y70-3.4-+,7+7;0+<03701-+/,S*0+0-9+4P+7;0+7;100+37410E+D4-O0-7+74+
614O.90+24901-+S,7;.-/+,-9+3,-.7,1E+P,D.*.7.03+<.7;.-+7;.3+,10,+P41+9.3,S*09+,-9+.-P.12+107.109+
3.37013R

!#&/'99',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 59



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%??T ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' N142S414)/; 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%T#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< @1+"+M4*/,70

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

@1+8+L)1-01

A,*#+%,$< ],D,-7+A;46H+L;0+A7,S*03H+Q%!+NJI@NIJI5FM+]WCC!FK+JI!8H+NJI@NIJI5FMH+GMQ?+
TK5

!2,),-#"< L;0+102490**.-/+,-9+D;,-/0+4P+)30+4P+/14)-9+P*441+4PP.D0+36,D0+74+,99.7.4-,*+,DD42249,7.4-+
36,D0+P41+0Y.37.-/+102490**09+P.137+P*441+P*,73R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%%?&? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

()**+"*,--.-/+"012.33.4-

C#20<' M03<,** 80*0/,709

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !6614O0./*%-%,$<%Q#%>#?%$$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

@.33+!+@D84)/,**

@1+!+A600D;*E

A,*#+%,$< F4*P+G4)130H+M03<,**+F4*P+G*)SH+GILL!FK+C!XKH+F!\LIXH+GMQ%+="N

!2,),-#"< "14O.3.4-+4P+,+-0<+<.-94<+.-+7;0+-417;+<037+3.90+/,S*0+0-9+4P+7;0+0Y.37.-/+S).*9.-/+7;,7+.3+74+S0+
)309+,3+37,PP+1442

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'GH

L47,*+"01+

!6614O0 >T

J0P)30 >

:.7;91,<- [

J06417+L47,* [Q

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'95',F'95M`aL0D;A01Oa8G8,7,aG1E37,*+J064173a8G+J064173a80*0/,709+80D.3.4-3+P41+D422.7700+,/0-9,R167

Page 60


	Agenda
	4 APP/10/01177 Park Lane Caravan Park, Meols - Removal of Condition 4 of planning application APP/90/06186 to allow the site to operate as a holiday park all year round.
	5 APP/10/01476 Park Lane Caravan Park, Meols - Removal of Condition 4 of planning application APP/95/05789 to allow the site to operate as a holiday park all year round.
	6 APP/10/01532 Pinewood, 28 Tower Road North, Heswall - Double storey and single storey extension.
	7 APP/11/00050 Greenbank, 1A Rowson Street, New Brighton - Extension of time for APP/2008/5749
	8 APP/11/00071 17Albany Road, Rock Ferry - New shop front , ventilation unit to gable, internal alteration retention of single storey rear extension (amended description)
	9 APP/11/00139  7 Grisedale Road, Bromborough - Change of use for B1(Business) B2 (General Industry) and B8 (Storage and Distribution) to D2 (Assembly and Leisure),B1 and B8 to use the building as a central headquarters for Wirral and Chester Taekwando. Primary use as a taekwando centre and retaining existing office accommodation and a small storage area for equipment
	10 APP/11/00283  7-9 Rose Mount, Oxton  - Proposed refurbishment of existing restaurant /bar, within the rear courtyard and change of apartment within outrigger to become part of restaurant/bar and supporting office accommodation installation of air conditioning units to rear (amended description)
	11 ANT/11/00286 Junction of Mill Lane and Rostherne Avenue Poulton, Wallasey - Installation of 12.5m high shared Vodafone and O2 telecommunications street pole , housing 6 no 3G antennas within 480mm GRP Shroud, 1no shared radio cabinet and 1no electrical meter cabinet
	12 Development Control Quarterly Performance Report
	13 Delegated Decisions

